
 

Location: REMOTE MEETING HELD VIA TELECONFERENCE 
(As permitted by Governor Pritzker’s Executive Order 2020-18 and 2020-07) 

 
Trustees, citizens, faculty and staff may participate in the teleconference by dialing 

1-866-806-7140, when prompted enter conference ID 75526. 

Citizens, faculty and staff will be offered an opportunity to speak to the Board during the 
public comment portion per the agenda and in alignment with Board Policy 03.17 – Public 
Comment at Board Meetings. To facilitate this and not have individuals speaking over one 
another, the College kindly requests that individuals wishing to address the Board via the 
conference line during public comment notify the College via email, as noted below, of their 
intent to address the Board.  Alternatively, citizens, faculty and staff may submit public 
comments by email prior to the Board meeting, to be announced by the College President 
during the public comment portion of the meeting. Email submissions (notice of intent to 
speak or comment via email) should be submitted by Noon on Monday, April 13, 2020, and 
sent to officeofthepresident@lakelandcollege.edu.



 



Lake Land College 
Board of Trustees 

District No. 517 
 

Regular Meeting No. 640 

Monday, April 13, 2020, 6:00 p.m.  

 
Location: REMOTE MEETING HELD VIA TELECONFERENCE 

(As permitted by Governor Pritzker’s Executive Orders 2020-18 and 2020-07) 
 

Trustees, citizens, faculty and staff may participate in the teleconference by dialing 

 1-866-806-7140, when prompted enter conference ID 75526. 

 

Citizens, faculty and staff will be offered an opportunity to speak to the Board during the public comment 

portion per the agenda below and in alignment with Board Policy 03.17 – Public Comment at Board 

Meetings. To facilitate this and not have individuals speaking over one another, the College kindly 

requests that individuals wishing to address the Board via the conference line during public comment 

notify the College via email, as noted below, of their intent to address the Board.  Alternatively, citizens, 

faculty and staff may submit public comments by email prior to the Board meeting, to be announced by 

the College President during the public comment portion of the meeting. Email submissions (notice of 

intent to speak or comment via email) should be submitted by Noon on Monday, April 13, 2020, and 

sent to officeofthepresident@lakelandcollege.edu. 

 

 

Agenda 

 

I. Routine. 

 

A. Call to Order. 

 

B. Roll Call. 

 

C. Consent Item.  
(Any one member may remove an item from the consent item list simply by requesting 

the Chair to do so.  Items removed will be discussed and voted immediately following 

passage of the consent item.) 

 

 

Board Book Page 3



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Agenda – April 13, 2020 
Page 2 
 

Approval of the following: 

 

1. Minutes of March 9, 2020, Regular Meeting.  

2. Minutes of March 9, 2020, Closed Session. 

3. Minutes of March 27, 2020, Special Meeting. 

4. Agenda of April 13, 2020, Board of Trustees Meeting. 
5. Bills for Payment and Travel Expenses, Including Trustee Travel 

Reimbursement. For summary and details of bills refer to: 

http://www.lakeland.cc.il.us/col/board_minutes/download.cfm  

 

 

 

II. Hearing of Citizens, Faculty and Staff. 

 

 

III. Adjournment Sine Die.  

 

 

IV. Organization of the Board.  

 
A. Call to Order and Appointment of Secretary Pro Tem. 

B. Roll Call. 

C. Appointment of Chairperson Pro Tem. 

D. Appointment of Secretary Pro Tem. 

E. Election of Board Chair and Length of Term. 

F. Election of Board Vice Chair and Length of Term. 

G. Election of Board Secretary and Length of Term. 

H. Approval of Resolution No. 0420-016 - Appointment of College Treasurer and Approval 
of Approval of Surety Bonds. (Refer to Board Book Pages 28-30). 
 

I. Approval of Resolution No. 0420-017 – Authorizing College Treasurer to Act as College 
Fiscal Agent. (Refer to Board Book Pages 31-33) 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Board Book Page 4



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Agenda – April 13, 2020 
Page 3 
 

V. Committee Reports.  

A. ICCTA/Legislative   Mr. Mike Sullivan 

Mr. Kevin Curtis 

B. Resource & Development  Mr. Mike Sullivan 

C. Finance    Mr. Dave Storm 

D. Buildings & Site   Mr. Gary Cadwell 

E. Foundation    Ms. Doris Reynolds 

F. Student Report   Ms. Shelbie Kile 

G. President’s Report   Dr. Josh Bullock 

 

Including: 

 Board Book Page(s) 
Curriculum Committee Update 34-36 
Calendar of Events 37 

 

VI. Business Items. 

 

A. Non-Action Items. 

  Board Book 
Page 

Number(s) 
1.   Phi Theta Kappa All-Illinois/All-USA Academic Team Nominees. 38 

 

 

 

B. Action Items. 

  Board Book 
Page 

Number(s) 
1.   Approval of Resolution No. 0420-018 – Signatory Card 

“Corporate Authorization Resolution” and Certificate of Beneficial 
Owners of Legal Entities for Delivery to Depository Midland 
States Bank. 

39-48 

2.   Approval of Resolution No. 0420-019– Signatory Cards, 
“Corporate Authorization Resolution” and Signature List of 
Personnel for Conducting Ordinary Business for Delivery to 
Depository First Mid Bank & Trust. 

49-61 

3.   Approval of Resolution No. 0420-020– Non-Corporate Agreement 
and Certification of Beneficial Owner(s) Forms for Delivery to 
Depository Wells Fargo Advisors, LLC. 

62-69 

Board Book Page 5



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Agenda – April 13, 2020 
Page 4 
 

4.   Approval of Resolution No. 0420-021- “Account Resolutions 
Certificate for Treasury Management Services” and Commercial 
Master Signature Card for Delivery to Fifth Third Bank.  

70-80 

5.   Approval of Lake Land College Faculty Association Contract.   
6.   Certification of Student Trustee and Sophomore Student 

Government Association Election Results. 
81-83 

7.   Acceptance of Reporting of February 2020 Financial Statements. 84-89 
8.   Acceptance of Illinois Public Risk Fund Safety Grant.  90 
9.   Approval of Property, Casualty, and Liability Insurance Renewal.  91 
10.   Acceptance of Gift-In-Kind Donation from the Lake Land College 

Foundation on behalf of the John Deere Tech Program. 
92-93 

11.   Approval of Talented Student Awards for Athletics.  94-95 
12.   Approval of Bid for Forklift for Ag Tech Program.  96-97 
13.   Approval of Bid for Concrete for Loading Dock for Workforce and 

Community Education Building Project. 
98-99 

14.   Approval of Bid for Field House Gym Floor Repair Project. 100-101 
15.   Approval of Human Resources Report. 102-104 

 

VII.  Other Business. 

 

VIII.  Adjournment. 

Board Book Page 6



 Lake Land College 
Board of Trustees 

District No. 517 

 
Regular Board Meeting No. 639 

Board and Administration Center, Room 011, Mattoon, IL 
March 9, 2020 

 
Minutes   

Call to Order. 

Chair Reynolds called the March 9, 2020, regular meeting of the Lake Land College Board of 
Trustees to order at 6:00 p.m. in room 011 of the Board & Administration Center, Mattoon.  

Roll Call. 
 

Trustees Physically Present: Mr. Gary Cadwell, Secretary; Mr. Kevin Curtis; Ms. Doris 
Reynolds, Chair; Mr. Dave Storm; Mr. Mike Sullivan, Vice-Chair; Ms. Denise Walk, Mr. Tom 
Wright and Ms. Shelbie Kile, Student Trustee. 

Trustees Absent: None. 
 

Others Present: Dr. Jonathan Bullock, President; Mr. Jon Althaus, Vice President for 
Academic Services; Ms. Jean Anne Grunloh, Senior Executive to the President; Mr. Greg 
Nuxoll, Vice President for Business Services; and members of the staff, community and media.  

 

Approval of Consent Items.  

Trustee Wright moved and Trustee Curtis seconded to approve the following consent items:  
  

1. Approval of Minutes of February 10, 2020, Regular Meeting. 
2. Approval of Agenda of March 9, 2020, Board of Trustees Meeting. 
3. Bills for Payment and Travel Expenses, Including Trustee Travel Reimbursement.  

 
 
The following is a summary by funds: 
 

Education Fund $        322,110.09 
Building Fund $ 22,024.78

Board Book Page 7



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – March 9, 2020 
Page 2 of 16
 

Site & Construction Fund $        575,086.35 
Bond & Interest Fund $            1,000.00  
Auxiliary Services Fund $          64,524.22 
Restricted Purposes Fund $        266,608.09  
Working Cash Fund $                        - 
Audit Fund $                        -   
Liability Insurance Fund $              23,636.53  
Student Accts Receivables $     1,782,684.30 
Total $     3,057,674.36 

 
For a summary of trustee travel reimbursement and details of bills refer to:                  
http://www.lakeland.cc.il.us/col/board_minutes/download.cfm 

 
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Curtis, Reynolds, Storm, Sullivan, Walk and Wright. No: None. 
Advisory Vote: Student Trustee Kile voted yes.  
Absent: None.  
Motion carried.  
 
Presentation of Clem Phipps Exemplary Trustee Award. 
 
Chair Reynolds presented the Clem Phipps Exemplary Trustee Award to Dr. Leland McNeill. 
 
Presentation of Pacesetter Award. 
 
Chair Reynolds presented the Pacesetter Award to Ms. Danelle Jackson.  
 
Hearing of Citizens, Faculty, and Staff.  
 
There were no public comments.  
 
Committee Reports. 
 
ICCTA/Legislative. 
 
Trustee Sullivan said he had no report at this time. He did state he will be attending an 
upcoming ICCTA meeting March 13-14, 2020.  
 
Resource & Development. 
 

Board Book Page 8



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – March 9, 2020 
Page 3 of 16
 
Trustee Sullivan, Committee Chair, said the Committee met recently for an in-depth review of 
items that will appear later in the agenda. He will comment on the Committee’s review as the 
Board discusses the various agenda topics.  
 
Finance. 
 
Trustee Storm, Committee Chair, said the Committee met recently for an in-depth review of 
items that will appear later in the agenda. He will comment on the Committee’s review as the 
Board discusses the various agenda topics.   
 
Buildings & Site. 
 
Trustee Cadwell, Committee Chair, said the Committee had not met since the last regular 
Board meeting and he had no report at this time.  
 
Foundation. 
 
Chair Reynolds provided an update on the awarding of Foundation scholarships (round 1) and 
planning underway for the upcoming Foundation golf outing.  
 
Student Report. 
 
Student Trustee Kile provided an update on athletics, SGA voting and SAB activities.  
 
 
President’s Report. 
 
Dr. Bullock said: 

 He has followed up with leadership at CTS Group, the performance contractor for the 
building project, regarding concerns brought forth by a concerned community member 
during the public comments portion of the February Board meeting. These concerns 
related to the concrete work for the Foundation and Alumni Center. He said CTS 
representatives indicate that the report provided by Midwest Engineering and Testing 
(MET), the independent testing firm hired for on-site observation and testing, has 
validated the project followed proper procedures and exceeded all specifications. 

 For Fiscal Year 2020, a total of $2,123,932 has been received for services provided 
through October for the Illinois Department of Corrections contract.  A total of 
$1,968,164.65 for services billed through January remains outstanding.  

 For Fiscal Year 2020, a total of $143,631 has been received for services provided 
through October from the Illinois Department of Juvenile Justice contract.  A total of 
$125,981 for services billed through January remains outstanding. 

 The State of Illinois has not issued any credit hour reimbursement payments for FY2020 
since our January board meeting but issued a payment of $477,074 during February for 
Equalization. A total of $2,221,751 in credit hour reimbursement and $2,385,369 in 
equalization remains outstanding. 

Board Book Page 9



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – March 9, 2020 
Page 4 of 16
 
 

Business Items. 

 
Non-action Items. 
 
 
Faculty Focus on Advancing Student Success. 
 
Mr. Daniel Allen, Physics Instructor and Ms. Tiffany Maillet-Gibson, Adjunct Faculty for Math & 
Science, presented on their outreach to area community grade schools. Trustees learned they 
have collaborated to provide supplementary science instruction to area elementary students 
and increase their exposure to STEM. 
 
Calendar of Events. 
 
Trustees received a calendar of upcoming events.  
 
Correspondence.  
 
Trustee reviewed one item of correspondence. 
 
Action Items. 
 
Approval of Proposed Revisions to Board Policy 09.14 – College Keys and Policy 11.27 
– Photo ID System, College Photo ID Cards and Portraits for Employee Directory.  
 
Dr. Bullock requested the Board approve proposed revisions to the two above-referenced 
policies. Trustees reviewed details of the proposed changes which were submitted as first 
reading in February 2020. 
 
Trustee Sullivan moved and Trustee Curtis seconded to approve as presented proposed 
revisions to Board Policies 09.14 – College Keys and 11.27 – Photo ID System, College Photo 
ID Cards and Portraits for Employee Directory.  
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes: Trustees Cadwell, Curtis, Reynolds, Storm, Sullivan, Walk and Wright. No: None. 
Advisory Vote: Student Trustee Kile voted yes.  
Absent: None.  
Motion carried.  
 
Approval of Proposed Revisions to Board Policy 05.04.04- Work Week.   
 

Board Book Page 10



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – March 9, 2020 
Page 5 of 16
 
Dr. Bullock requested the Board approve proposed revisions to the above-referenced policy. 
Trustees reviewed details of the proposed changes which were submitted as first reading in 
February 2020. 
 
Trustee Cadwell moved and Trustee Storm seconded to approve as presented proposed 
revisions to Board Policy 05.04.04 – Work Week. 
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes: Trustees Cadwell, Curtis, Reynolds, Storm, Sullivan, Walk and Wright. No: None. 
Advisory Vote: Student Trustee Kile voted yes.  
Absent: None.  
Motion carried.  
 
Adoption of Board Policy 10.39 – Employee Reimbursement for Non-Travel Expenses. 
 
Dr. Bullock requested the Board adopt the above-referenced policy. Trustees reviewed details 
of the proposed language which was submitted as first reading in February 2020. 
 
Trustee Walk moved and Trustee Curtis seconded to adopt as presented Board Policy 10.39 – 
Employee Reimbursement for Non-Travel Expenses.  
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes: Trustees Cadwell, Curtis, Reynolds, Storm, Sullivan, Walk and Wright. No: None. 
Advisory Vote: Student Trustee Kile voted yes.  
Absent: None.  
Motion carried.  
 
Acceptance of Reporting of January 2020 Financial Statements. 
 
Trustees reviewed the January 2020 Financial Statements and a memorandum from Ms. 
Madge Shoot, Comptroller, highlighting variances for the statements. Trustees also reviewed 
corresponding monthly financial spreadsheets which provide a summary of all operational 
expenditures year to date as compared to budgeted amounts, a salary and benefits summary 
with FY 2020 projected final spending levels, and year to date spending through December 
2019 for the College’s other funds (Funds 3, 4, 5, 6, 11 and 12). Mr. Greg Nuxoll, Vice 
President for Business Services, highlighted significant variances on the spreadsheets.  
 
Trustee Storm, Finance Committee Chair, said the Committee reviewed the January 2020 
Financial Statements and the Committee’s consensus was to recommend Board acceptance 
of the January 2020 Financial Statements as presented.   
 
Trustee Storm moved and Trustee Cadwell seconded to approve as presented the January 
2020 Financial Statements. 
 

Board Book Page 11



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – March 9, 2020 
Page 6 of 16
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes: Trustees Cadwell, Curtis, Reynolds, Storm, Sullivan, Walk and Wright. No: None. 
Advisory Vote: Student Trustee Kile voted yes.  
Absent: None.  
Motion carried.  
 
Approval of Tuition and Fees Rates for Academic Year 2021.    
 
Trustees reviewed a recommendation from Mr. Nuxoll to adjust tuition and fees rates for 
Academic Year (AY) 2021. This includes a modest $5.00 increase in the tuition rate per credit 
hour and maintaining our current rates for the activity fee of $2.50 per credit hour, service and 
rec fee of $29.67 per credit hour and dual credit fee of $18.42 per credit hour.  Mr. Nuxoll said 
that although Lake Land College’s tuition rate has not increased since Fall 2018, the 
administration believes a modest increase of $5 per credit hour for AY 2021 will assist the 
College in maintaining the quality education our students have come to expect, while 
addressing the budget uncertainties. 
 
Trustee Storm said the Finance Committee reviewed this recommendation and the 
Committee’s consensus was to recommend the Board approve the proposed Academic Year 
2021 tuition and fees rates as presented.     
 
Trustee Storm moved and Trustee Wright seconded to approve as presented Academic Year 
2021 tuition and fees rates including a $5.00 increase in the tuition rate per credit hour and 
maintaining our current rates for the activity fee of $2.50 per credit hour, service and rec fee of 
$29.67 per credit hour and dual credit fee of $18.42 per credit hour.   
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Curtis, Reynolds, Storm, Sullivan, Walk and Wright. No: None. 
Advisory Vote: Student Trustee Kile voted yes.  
Absent: None.  
Motion carried.  
 
Approval of Resolution No. 0320-015 – Supporting the Extension of the City of 
Charleston Central Area “Downtown” TIF District.   
 
Trustees heard a recommendation from Dr. Bullock for the Board to approve the above-
referenced Resolution to support the extension of the City of Charleston Central Area 
“Downtown” TIF District for an additional 12 years. Trustees reviewed the Resolution and a 
map of the TIF District. Trustees learned this TIF District was established in 1986 with a life of 
23 years and granted a 12 year extension in 2010 that is now set to expire on December 31, 
2022.  Trustee Sullivan expressed his opinion that he did not support granting another 12 year 
extension. Trustee Cadwell expressed concern that he believed approved TIF districts were 
not meant to last for a prolonged period of time.  
 

Board Book Page 12



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – March 9, 2020 
Page 7 of 16
 
Trustee Storm moved and Trustee Curtis seconded to approve as presented Resolution No. 
0320-015 – Supporting the Extension of the City of Charleston Central Area “Downtown” TIF 
District. [A full and complete copy of the Resolution is attached to and part of these minutes.] 
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Curtis, Reynolds, Storm, Walk and Wright. No: Sullivan. Advisory 
Vote: Student Trustee Kile voted yes.  
Absent: None.  
Motion carried.  
 
Approval of Recipients for the Following Awards:  

 Business Partnership Award; 
 Full-Time Faculty Award. 

 
Business Partnership Award: 
 
Trustees heard a recommendation from Mr. Jon Althaus, Vice President for Academic 
Services, for the Board to award the 2020 Lake Land College Business Partnership Award to 
the Illinois Asphalt Association (IAPA) and forward this nomination to ICCTA in consideration 
of their statewide award.  
 
Full-Time Faculty Award: 
 
Trustees heard a recommendation from Mr. Althaus to award the 2020 Lake Land College 
Full-Time Faculty Award to Ms. Deborah Thomason, Director of Dental Hygiene and Dental 
Hygiene Instructor, and forward this nomination to ICCTA in consideration of their statewide 
award.  
  
Trustee Curtis moved and Trustee Reynolds seconded approve the naming of the following 
2020 award recipients:  

• Illinois Asphalt Pavement Association for the Lake Land College Business Partnership 
Award; and 
• Ms. Deborah Thomason, Director of Dental Hygiene and Dental Hygiene Instructor, for 
the Full-Time Faculty Award.   

 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Curtis, Reynolds, Storm, Sullivan, Walk and Wright. No: None. 
Advisory Vote: Student Trustee Kile voted yes.  
Absent: None.  
Motion carried.  
 
Approval of ICCB Comprehensive Agreement Regarding the Expansion of Educational 
Resources (Career). 

Board Book Page 13



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – March 9, 2020 
Page 8 of 16
 
Trustees heard a recommendation from Dr. Bullock for the Board to approve the 
Comprehensive Agreement Regarding the Expansion of Educational Resources (CAREER), 
which was recently updated and approved by ICCB on January 20, 2020. Trustees reviewed 
details of the proposed Agreement.  
 
Trustee Wright moved and Trustee Sullivan seconded to approve as presented the 
Comprehensive Agreement Regarding the Expansion of Educational Resources (CAREER) 
with ICCB.  
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Curtis, Reynolds, Storm, Sullivan, Walk and Wright. No: None. 
Advisory Vote: Student Trustee Kile voted yes.  
Absent: None.  
Motion carried.  
 
Approval of Three Sabbatical Leave Requests.  
 
Trustees heard a recommendation from Dr. Bullock and reviewed a memorandum from Mr. 
Althaus on behalf of the Sabbatical Leave Committee recommending the Board approve three 
applications for sabbatical leave. Dr. Bullock said these recommendations follow the guidelines 
regarding sabbatical leave contained in the CBA with the Lake Land College Faculty 
Association.  
 
Trustee Sullivan, Resource and Development Committee Chair, reported on the Committee’s 
review and recommendation for the Board to approve the three sabbatical leave requests.   
 
Trustee Sullivan moved and Trustee Curtis seconded to approve sabbatical leave requests as 
follows: 

 Ms. Krista Burrell – Coursework, literature review and research regarding mental health 
counseling (Fall semester 2020). 

 Mr. Shane Rogers – Develop and establish an internship program for Political Science 
majors (Fall semester 2020).   

 Mr. Casey Reynolds – Coursework to learn best practices, current trends and emerging 
scholarship of technology as it relates to foreign language coursework. (Spring 
semester 2021).   

 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Curtis, Reynolds, Storm, Sullivan, Walk and Wright. No: None. 
Advisory Vote: Student Trustee Kile voted yes.  
Absent: None.  
Motion carried.  
 
Approval of Professional Engineering Services Agreement for Neal Hall Remodel. 

Board Book Page 14



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – March 9, 2020 
Page 9 of 16
 
 
Trustees heard a recommendation from Mr. Nuxoll for the Board to approve the above 
referenced agreement as requested by the Capital Development Board (CDB) with the state. 
He said Lake Land is partnering with CDB to remodel Neal Hall and we have selected Hanson 
Professional Services Inc. as the architect-engineer for the project.  Trustees learned a formal 
bidding process is not required due to the professional nature of the architect-engineer 
services and that, as part of our master facilities plan, the actual renovation of Neal Hall will 
occur in the summer of 2021.  
 
Trustee Storm moved and Trustee Walk seconded to approve as presented the Professional 
Services Agreement with the College, Capital Development Board and Hanson Professional 
Services, Inc. of Springfield, IL, for Hanson Professional Services to perform as the architect-
engineer for the Neal Hall renovation project, with a total contract amount of $82,320.  
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Curtis, Reynolds, Storm, Sullivan, Walk and Wright. No: None. 
Advisory Vote: Student Trustee Kile voted yes.  
Absent: None.  
Motion carried.  
 
Approval of Bid for West Building Flooring.  
 
Trustees heard a recommendation from Mr. Nuxoll for the Board to approve the bid from TSI 
Commercial Floor Covering of Champaign, IL, in the amount of $49,135 for the West Building 
Flooring Project No. 2020-003. Trustees reviewed the associated bid tabulation sheet.  
 
Trustee Sullivan moved and Trustee Storm seconded to approve as presented the bid from 
TSI Commercial Floor Covering of Champaign, IL, in the amount of $49,135 for the West 
Building Flooring Project No. 2020-003. 
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Curtis, Reynolds, Storm, Sullivan, Walk and Wright. No: None. 
Advisory Vote: Student Trustee Kile voted yes.  
Absent: None.  
Motion carried.  
 
Approval of Bid for Fire Tank.  
 
Trustees heard a request from Mr. Nuxoll for the Board to approve the bid from FE Moran FPS 
of Champaign, IL, in the amount of $58,500 for the Fire Tank Project No. 2020-004 to bring our 
100,000 gallon fire tank up to current code and rectify inspection deficiencies. Trustees 
reviewed the associated bid tabulation sheet. 
 

Board Book Page 15



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – March 9, 2020 
Page 10 of 16
 
Trustee Curtis moved and Trustee Sullivan seconded to approve the bid from FE Moran FPS of 
Champaign, IL, in the amount of $58,500 for the Fire Tank Project No. 2020-004. 
  
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Curtis, Reynolds, Storm, Sullivan, Walk and Wright. No: None. 
Advisory Vote: Student Trustee Kile voted yes.  
Absent: None.  
Motion carried.  
 
Approval of Bid for Veterans Memorial Park Lighting. 
 
Trustees heard a recommendation from Mr. Nuxoll for the Board to approve the bid from 
Nadler Electrical Contracting, Inc. of Sullivan, IL, in the amount of $38,850 for the Veterans 
Memorial Park Lighting Project No. 2020-005.  Trustees reviewed the associated bid tabulation 
sheet. 
 
Trustee Wright moved and Trustee Sullivan seconded to approve the bid the bid from Nadler 
Electrical Contracting, Inc. of Sullivan, IL, in the amount of $38,850 for the Veterans Memorial Park 
Lighting Project No. 2020-005. 
  
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Curtis, Reynolds, Storm, Sullivan, Walk and Wright. No: None. 
Advisory Vote: Student Trustee Kile voted yes.  
Absent: None.  
Motion carried.  
 
Declaration of Surplus Equipment 
 
Trustees heard a recommendation from Mr. Nuxoll for the Board to declare numerous 
information technology items surplus as they have become obsolete and have little value now 
to the College. Trustees reviewed a memorandum from Mr. Lee Spaniol, Director of 
Information Systems & Services, which detailed each of the 58 information technology items. 
Mr. Nuxoll said that if these items are approved by the Board as surplus the administration will 
dispose of these items in a manner most beneficial to the College.  
 
Trustee Storm moved and Trustee Walk seconded to approve as presented the declaration of 
58 information technology items as surplus so that these items may be disposed of in a 
manner most beneficial to the College.   
  
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Curtis, Reynolds, Storm, Sullivan, Walk and Wright. No: None. 
Advisory Vote: Student Trustee Kile voted yes.  
Absent: None.  

Board Book Page 16



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – March 9, 2020 
Page 11 of 16
 
Motion carried.  
 
Closed Session. 
 
6:48 p.m. – Trustee Cadwell moved and Trustee Curtis seconded to convene to closed 
session, pursuant to Chapter 5 of the Illinois Compiled Statutes Section 120/2(c)(1) and (2) to 
consider the appointment, employment, compensation, performance, discipline or dismissal of 
specific employees and to discuss collective negotiating matters. 
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Reynolds, Storm, Sullivan, Walk and Wright. No: None. Advisory Vote: 
Student Trustee Kile voted yes.  
Absent: Trustee Curtis.  
Motion carried.  
 
Return to Open Session – Roll Call. 
 
7:33 p.m.  
 
Trustees Physically Present: Mr. Gary Cadwell, Secretary; Mr. Kevin Curtis; Ms. Doris 
Reynolds, Chair; Mr. Dave Storm; Mr. Mike Sullivan, Vice-Chair; Ms. Denise Walk; Mr. Tom 
Wright and Ms. Shelbie Kile, Student Trustee. 
 
Trustees Absent: None. 
 
Approval of Faculty Tenure Recommendations as Discussed in Closed Session. 
 
Trustee Sullivan, Resource and Development Committee Chair, reported on the Committee’s 
review and recommendation for the Board to grant tenure to Ms. Tanille Ulm, Early Childhood 
Educator Instructor, and Ms. Molly Yeske, Medical Assistant Program Coordinator/Instructor.   
  
Trustee Sullivan moved and Trustee Storm seconded to approve as presented the granting of 
tenure to Ms. Tanille Ulm, Early Childhood Educator Instructor, and Ms. Molly Yeske, Medical 
Assistant Program Coordinator/Instructor, both effective with the beginning of the fall 2020 
semester. This action followed discussion on the topic held in closed session.   
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Curtis, Reynolds, Storm, Sullivan, Walk and Wright. No: None. 
Advisory Vote: Student Trustee Kile voted yes.  
Absent: None.  
Motion carried.  
 
Approval of Reemployment of Tenured and Non-Tenured Faculty Members as 
Discussed in Closed Session.  

Board Book Page 17



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – March 9, 2020 
Page 12 of 16
 
Trustee Sullivan reported on the Resource and Development Committee’s review and 
recommendation for the Board to approve as presented the reappointment of tenured and non-
tenured faculty members for the 2020/21 academic year.   
 
Trustee Sullivan moved and Trustee Curtis seconded to approve as presented the 
reappointment of tenured and non-tenured faculty members for the 2020/21 academic year.   
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Curtis, Reynolds, Storm, Sullivan, Walk and Wright. No: None. 
Advisory Vote: Student Trustee Kile voted yes.  
Absent: None.  
Motion carried.  
 
Approval of Appointment of Division Chairs as Discussed in Closed Session. 
 
Trustee Sullivan reported on the Resource and Development Committee’s review and 
recommendation for the Board to appoint or reappoint division chairs as recommended by the 
administration.   
 
Trustee Sullivan moved and Trustee Cadwell seconded to approve the appointment or 
reappointment of division chairs for Fall 2020 and Spring 2021 semesters as follows:  

 Ryan Orrick, Agriculture Division 
 Karla Hardiek, Allied Health Division 
 Tynia Kessler, Business Division 
 Salisa Hortenstine-Olmsted, Humanities and Communications Division 
 Ike Nwosu, Math and Science Division 
 Charles Jarrell, Social Science and Education Division 
 Michael Beavers, Technology Division.     

 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Curtis, Reynolds, Storm, Sullivan, Walk and Wright. No: None. 
Advisory Vote: Student Trustee Kile voted yes.  
Absent: None.  
Motion carried. 
 
Approval of Agreement for Voluntary Resignation with the Vice President for Student 
Services effective March 6, 2020, and as Discussed in Closed Session.  
 
Trustee Sullivan moved and Trustee Walk seconded to approve as presented the agreement 
for the voluntary resignation of Ms. Beth Gerl, Vice President for Student Services, effective 
March 6, 2020. This action followed discussion on the topic held in closed session. 
 
There was no further discussion.  

Board Book Page 18



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – March 9, 2020 
Page 13 of 16
 
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Curtis, Reynolds, Storm, Sullivan, Walk and Wright. No: None. 
Advisory Vote: Student Trustee Kile voted yes.  
Absent: None.  
Motion carried. 
 
Appointment of Interim Vice President for Student Services as Discussed in Closed 
Session.   
 
Trustee Sullivan moved and Trustee Cadwell seconded to appoint Dr. Tina Stovall to the 
position of Interim Vice President for Student Services effective March 10, 2020. This action 
followed discussion on the topic held in closed session.   
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Curtis, Reynolds, Storm, Sullivan, Walk and Wright. No: None. 
Advisory Vote: Student Trustee Kile voted yes.  
Absent: None.  
Motion carried. 
 
Approval of Human Resources Report as Discussed in Closed Session.   
 
Trustees reviewed the Human Resources Report. Dr. Bullock requested the Board approve the 
report as presented and he highlighted a few of the personnel recommendations.  
 
Trustee Storm motioned and Trustee Curtis seconded to approve as presented the following 
Human Resources Report. This action followed discussion on the topic in closed session 
related only to the resignation of Mr. Kyle Roy, Mathematics Instructor, and the general leave 
of absence without pay request by Ms. Debra Taylor, a Correctional Office Assistant. 
 
The following employees are recommended for FMLA leave.  Board policy 05.14.12. 
 
 Askins, Tonya FMLA Intermittent  01/31/2020  
 Epting, Antonio FMLA Intermittent 01/10/2020  
 Foreman, Kay FMLA Intermittent 01/31/2020 
 Niemerg, Kellie FMLA  4/06/2020-06/28/2020 
  
The following employee is recommended for General Leave of Absence without 
pay.  Board policy 05.04.14 
 
 Taylor, Debra GLWP 04/17/2020-05/17/2020 
 
Additional Appointments 
  The following employees are recommended for additional appointments 
      Position Effective Date 
 

Board Book Page 19



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – March 9, 2020 
Page 14 of 16
 
Volunteer Unpaid 
 Earp, Dave Interim Head Basketball Coach 03/10/2020 
 Larry, Julian Interim Head Basketball Coach 03/10/2020 
 
Part-time 
    Godinez, Julio Adjunct Faculty Social Science  01/13/2020 
    Primary Position is Baseball Coach                           
    Maxey, Sara Tutor-Disability Services - Student 01/27/2020 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst             
    Maxey, Sara Tutor-Student Community Education 01/27/2020 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst  
            
Part-time - Grant Funded 
    Figueroa, Chaskiesha Pathways Substitute Instructor 02/03/2020 
    Primary Position is Pathways Classroom Asst           
    Maxey, Sara Tutor-Student Carl Perkins 01/27/2020 
   Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst             
  
End Additional Appointments 
  The following employees are ending their additional appointment 
      Position Effective Date 
Unpaid Volunteer 
    Christman, Lynnetta  BNA Clinical Instructor 12/02/2018 
 
Part-time 
    Huddlestun, William Welding Instructor/Adult Education  12/15/2019 
    Lee, Yu Jin  International Studies Student Asst 12/03/2019 
  
New Hire-Employees 
  The following employees are recommended for hire 
      Position Effective Date 
Full-time 
 Hedges, Jennifer Financial Aid Loan Specialist 03/23/2020 
 
Full-time - Grant Funded 
     Brouard, Steve Corr Career Tech Instr-East Moline CC 02/18/2020 
 Lowe, Stacy Correctional Office Asst-Big Muddy CC 03/17/2020 
     McCullum, William Associate Dean of Correctional Program- 02/11/2020 
  Illinois River CC 
 Parks-Parton, Toni Associate Dean of Correctional Program- 03/02/2020 
  IYC Harrisburg 
     Saathoff, Sara Correctional Office Assistant-Graham CC 02/11/2020 
     Smart, Adam Correctional Construction Occupations- 02/11/2020 
  Pinckneyville CC 
 
Unpaid Volunteer 

Board Book Page 20



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – March 9, 2020 
Page 15 of 16
 
    Hale, Tori Dual Credit Instructor 01/27/2020 
    Lovell-Hayes, Nicole Auxiliary Services Volunteer 01/28/2020 
 
Part-time 
    Gardner, Michelle Assistant Softball Coach 02/03/2020 
    Hensley, Beth Sign Language Interpreter 02/03/2020 
    Hoene, Katelyn Print Shop Student Assistant 02/27/2020 
    Keplar, Vera Non-Credit Instructor 02/12/2020 
    Maxey, Sara Tutor - Student Learning Assistance  01/27/2020 
 
Part-time - Grant Funded 
    O'Connor, Margaret Adjunct DOC College Funded Instructor 03/16/2020 
  
Terminations/Resignations 
  The following employees are terminating employment 
      Position Effective Date 
Unpaid Volunteer 
    Kaczmarek, Tabitha Peer to Peer Assistant – Adult Education 02/07/2020 
 
Full-time 
    Columbus, Samuel Corr Auto Technology Instr-Western IL CC 02/11/2020 
 Colvin, Brandon Sports Information/Compliance Coordinator 05/15/2020 
    Goines, Tim Corr Mnfg Skills Instr – Murphysboro CC 01/13/2020 
 Kull, Karen Director of Kluthe Center-Retiree 02/29/2020 
    Rawlings, Daniel Corr Custodial Maintenance – Decatur CC 02/21/2020 
 Roy, Kyle Mathematics Instructor 05/18/2020 
 
Part-time 
    Blades, Chad Adjunct Doc College Funded Instr 08/12/2018 
    Davison, Larry Adult Ed Adjunct Faculty 12/15/2019 
    Lascelles, Anita Pathways Classroom Assistant 01/12/2020 
    Miller, Chad Adult Education Instructor 12/15/2019 
 
College Work Studys 
    Begay, Robyn College Work Study-Adult Education 10/20/2019 
    Houser, Kyle College Work Study-Printshop 12/01/2019 
    Parsons, Riley College Work Study-Bookstore 02/03/2020 
  
Transfers/Promotions 
  The following employees are recommended for a change in position 
      Position Effective Date 
Full-time 
 Browning, Braddi Academic Scheduling Coordinator (SPT) 04/06/2020 
  Transferring From Academic Services Specialist (PP) 
 
Full-time - Grant Funded 

Board Book Page 21



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – March 9, 2020 
Page 16 of 16

 Gravatt, Tomi Associate Dean of Correctional Program- 03/02/2020 
 Murphysboro Life Skills 
   Transferring From Associate Dean Correctional Program -  
IYC Harrisburg CC 

Part-time 
 Welch, Christina Auxiliary Services Office Coordinator 02/10/2020 
   Transferring From Bookstore Rush Worker 

There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Curtis, Reynolds, Storm, Sullivan, Walk and Wright. No: None. 
Advisory Vote: Student Trustee Kile voted yes.  
Absent: None.  
Motion carried.  

Other Business. (Non-action) 

There was no additional discussion.  

Adjournment. 

Trustee Walk moved and Trustee Wright seconded to adjourn the meeting of the Lake Land 
College Board of Trustees at 7:42 p.m.   
Motion carried with unanimous voice vote approval. 

Approved by: 

________________________                      __________________________ 
Ms. Doris Reynolds, Board Chair     Mr. Gary Cadwell Board Secretary

*Note – See Board of Trustees web page for any referenced attachments to these minutes.   
https://www.lakelandcollege.edu/col/board_minutes/  

Board Book Page 22



 Lake Land College 
Board of Trustees 

District No. 517 

 
Special Meeting  

Location: REMOTE MEETING HELD VIA TELECONFERENCE 
(As permitted by Governor Pritzker’s Executive Order 2020-07) 

March 27, 2020 
 

Minutes   

Call to Order. 

Chair Reynolds called the March 27, 2020, special meeting of the Lake Land College Board of 
Trustees to order at 2:00 p.m. The meeting was held remotely via teleconference and as 
permitted by Governor Pritzker’s Executive Order 2020-07. Citizens, faculty and staff were 
invited to join the conference call via dialing instructions posted on the agenda.  

Roll Call. 
 

Trustees Present via Teleconference: Mr. Gary Cadwell, Secretary; Mr. Kevin Curtis; Ms. 
Doris Reynolds, Chair; Mr. Dave Storm; Mr. Mike Sullivan, Vice-Chair; Ms. Denise Walk, Mr. 
Tom Wright and Ms. Shelbie Kile, Student Trustee. 

Trustees Absent: None. 
 

Others Present via Teleconference: Dr. Jonathan Bullock, President; Mr. Jon Althaus, Vice 
President for Academic Services; Ms. Jean Anne Grunloh, Senior Executive to the President; 
Mr. Greg Nuxoll, Vice President for Business Services; Dr. Tina Stovall, Interim Vice President 
for Student Services and members of the staff, community and media.    

Hearing of Citizens, Faculty and Staff. 

President Bullock said he had not received any written requests to address the Board.  Chair 
Reynolds asked if there were any additional requests for public comment that were not 
previously submitted by email to Dr. Bullock. There were no public comments.   

Non-action Item. 

COVID-19 Response Plan Funding Update. 

Board Book Page 23



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – March 27, 2020 
Page 2 of 5

Dr. Bullock presented a brief update on the extensive shift of operational procedures due to the 
COVID-19 pandemic and the costs associated with it. Due to future unknown expenses, he said 
all budget managers have been asked to suspend non-essential spending at this time, with plans 
to reallocate these funds. Trustees learned that, although redirected funds will assist with the 
unanticipated expenses, the administration expects the reallocated funds will not completely 
cover all COVID-19 related costs. Dr. Bullock said the administration anticipates seeking future 
Board of Trustees’ approval to release monies from fund balance to assist with covering one-
time costs associated with our COVID-19 response plan. He said funds will be requested as the 
expenditure need arises. He asked if there were any concerns with this plan. There were no 
expressed concerns.  

Trustees also reviewed a memorandum from Dr. Bullock highlighting Board Policy 10.23 which 
outlines the administration’s parameters for emergency purchases to restore or maintain vital 
College services. Dr. Bullock highlighted terms in this policy and said the administration does 
not anticipate any single emergency item purchase in excess of 25,000.  

Chair Reynolds expressed gratitude on behalf of the Board of Trustees to all faculty and staff for 
their considerable time and efforts switching to online classes and a virtual college, and assisting 
Lake Land students impacted by these changes. 

Action Items. 

Approval of MOU with Sarah Bush Lincoln Health System. 

Trustees heard a recommendation from Dr. Bullock for the Board to approve a Memorandum 
of Understanding (MOU) with Sarah Bush Lincoln Health System. Dr. Bullock said the 
proposed MOU is a renewal of a MOU previously approved by the Board in 2009 which had 
expired in 2017.  Trustees reviewed the proposed MOU and learned the key purpose is to 
outline the establishment of a medical surge facility, should the need arise, in the Field House 
that would be hosted by Lake Land College and managed by Sarah Bush Lincoln Health 
System. Dr. Bullock said Mr. Jerry Esker, Sarah Bush Lincoln President and CEO, has 
reassured him that Lake Land College will be added as an additional insured on their 
insurance policy.   

Trustee Cadwell moved and Trustee Storm seconded to approve the MOU with Sarah Bush 
Lincoln Health System as presented. 

There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes: Trustees Cadwell, Curtis, Reynolds, Storm, Sullivan, Walk and Wright. No: None. 
Advisory Vote: Student Trustee Kile voted yes.  
Absent: None.  
Motion carried.  

Ratification of Administration’s Decision to Continue with Certain Current and Future 
Construction Projects. 

Board Book Page 24



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – March 27, 2020 
Page 3 of 5
 
 
Trustees reviewed a memorandum from Mr. Greg Nuxoll, Vice President for Business 
Services, and heard a recommendation from Dr. Bullock for the Board to ratify the 
administration’s decision to continue work on five construction projects including the 
Foundation and Alumni Center building project, Workforce Development Center building 
project, Neal Hall Roofing project, rooftop solar panel installation project and lighting for 
Podesta Park and the Veterans Memorial on the main campus. Dr. Bullock highlighted the 
need for work on each project to continue and said all work for these projects will be conducted 
outdoors. He also said the administration will coordinate with the contractors and project 
managers for the safety of everyone involved and for all employees of the contractors to abide 
by the College’s Level 3 Restricted Campus safety measures.  
 
Trustee Wright moved and Trustee Sullivan seconded to ratify the administration’s decision to 
continue work on five construction projects including the Foundation and Alumni Center 
building project, Workforce Development Center building project, Neal Hall Roofing project, 
rooftop solar panel installation project and lighting for Podesta Park and the Veterans Memorial 
on the main campus.   
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes: Trustees Cadwell, Curtis, Reynolds, Storm, Sullivan, Walk and Wright. No: None. 
Advisory Vote: Student Trustee Kile voted yes.  
Absent: None.  
Motion carried.  
 
Approval of MOU with the Lake Land College Faculty Association. 
 
Dr. Bullock highlighted the basis and key points in the proposed MOU with the Lake Land 
College Faculty Association and in response to operational changes resulting from the COVID-
19 pandemic. Trustees reviewed details of the proposed MOU. 
 
Trustee Curtis moved and Trustee Walk seconded to approve the MOU as presented with the 
Lake Land College Faculty Association. 
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes: Trustees Cadwell, Curtis, Reynolds, Storm, Sullivan, Walk and Wright. No: None. 
Advisory Vote: Student Trustee Kile voted yes.  
Absent: None.  
Motion carried.  
 
Approval of MOU with the Lake Land College Paraprofessionals Association. 
 
Dr. Bullock highlighted the basis and key points in the proposed MOU with the Lake Land 
College Paraprofessionals Association and in response to operational changes resulting from 
the COVID-19 pandemic. Trustees reviewed details of the proposed MOU. 

Board Book Page 25



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – March 27, 2020 
Page 4 of 5
 
 
Trustee Sullivan moved and Trustee Storm seconded to approve the MOU as presented with 
the Lake Land College Paraprofessionals Association. 
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes: Trustees Cadwell, Curtis, Reynolds, Storm, Sullivan, Walk and Wright. No: None. 
Advisory Vote: Student Trustee Kile voted yes.  
Absent: None.  
Motion carried.  
 
Approval of MOU with the Lake Land College Custodial Association. 
 
Dr. Bullock highlighted the basis and key points in the proposed MOU with the Lake Land 
College Custodial Association and in response to operational changes resulting from the 
COVID-19 pandemic. Trustees reviewed details of the proposed MOU. 
 
Trustee Cadwell moved and Trustee Storm seconded to approve the MOU as presented with 
the Lake Land College Custodial Association. 
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes: Trustees Cadwell, Curtis, Reynolds, Storm, Sullivan, Walk and Wright. No: None. 
Advisory Vote: Student Trustee Kile voted yes.  
Absent: None.  
Motion carried.  
 
Approval of MOU with the Illinois Department of Corrections. 
 
Dr. Bullock highlighted the basis and key points in the proposed MOU with the Illinois 
Department of Corrections and in response to operational changes resulting from the COVID-
19 pandemic. Trustees reviewed details of the proposed MOU. 
 
Trustee Wright moved and Trustee Curtis seconded to approve the MOU with the Illinois 
Department of Corrections. 
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes: Trustees Cadwell, Curtis, Reynolds, Storm, Sullivan, Walk and Wright. No: None. 
Advisory Vote: Student Trustee Kile voted yes.  
Absent: None.  
Motion carried.  
 
Approval of MOU with the American Federation of State, County, and Municipal 
Employees (AFSCME). 
 

Board Book Page 26



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – March 27, 2020 
Page 5 of 5

Dr. Bullock highlighted the basis and key points in the proposed MOU with the American 
Federation of State, County, and Municipal Employees and in response to operational changes 
resulting from the COVID-19 pandemic. Trustees reviewed details of the proposed MOU.  

Trustee Cadwell moved and Trustee Sullivan seconded to approve the MOU as presented with 
the American Federation of State, County, and Municipal Employees. 

There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes: Trustees Cadwell, Curtis, Reynolds, Storm, Sullivan, Walk and Wright. No: None. 
Advisory Vote: Student Trustee Kile voted yes.  
Absent: None.  
Motion carried.  

Adjournment. 

Trustee Walk moved and Trustee Curtis seconded to adjourn the special meeting of the Lake 
Land College Board of Trustees at 2:30 p.m.   

Motion carried with unanimous voice vote approval. 

Approved by: 

________________________                      __________________________ 
Ms. Doris Reynolds, Board Chair     Mr. Gary Cadwell Board Secretary

*Note – See Board of Trustees web page for any referenced attachments to these minutes.   
https://www.lakelandcollege.edu/col/board_minutes/  

Board Book Page 27



 

Board Book Page 28



Board Book Page 29



Board Book Page 30



Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 

 
 

 

Board Book Page 31



Page 2 of 3 
 

Board Book Page 32



Page 3 of 3 
 

 

       

  

 

Board Book Page 33



 

 

MMEMO 

Board Book Page 34



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Board Book Page 35



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Board Book Page 36



 
 
 

______________ 
Revised 4/6/20 
 
 
 
 

Calendar of Events 
 
Monday, April 13, 2020 6 p.m. – Board Meeting – Via teleconference 
 
Thursday, May 7, 2020 Resource and Development Committee Meeting 
 8 a.m. – Board & Administration Center 011 
 Finance Committee Meeting  
 9 a.m. – Board & Administration Center 011 
 
Monday, May 11, 2020 5:15 p.m. – Board Dinner – Board & Administration Center 011
 6 p.m. – Board Meeting – Board & Administration Center 011 
 
Wednesday, May 20, 2020 11:30 a.m. – 4 p.m. Board Retreat and  
 Board Self Evaluation with ICCTA  
 Board & Administration Center Board Room 
 
Thursday, June 4, 2020 Resource and Development Committee Meeting 
 8 a.m. – Board & Administration Center 011 
 Finance Committee Meeting  
 9 a.m. – Board & Administration Center 011 
 
Monday, June 8, 2020 5:15 p.m. – Board Dinner – Board & Administration Center 011
 6 p.m. – Board Meeting – Board & Administration Center 011 
 
Thursday, July 9, 2020 Resource and Development Committee Meeting 
 8 a.m. – Board & Administration Center 011 
 Finance Committee Meeting  
 9 a.m. – Board & Administration Center 011 
 
Monday, July 13, 2020 5:15 p.m. – Board Dinner – Board & Administration Center 011
 6 p.m. – Board Meeting – Board & Administration Center 011 
 
Thursday, August 6, 2020 Resource and Development Committee Meeting 
 8 a.m. – Board & Administration Center 011 
 Finance Committee Meeting  
 9 a.m. – Board & Administration Center 011 
 
Friday, August 7, 2020 Lake Land College Foundation Golf Classic 
 
Monday, August 10, 2020 5:15 p.m. – Board Dinner – Kluthe Center Room 219 
 6 p.m. – Board Meeting – Kluthe Center Room 220 
 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 Resource and Development Committee Meeting 
 8 a.m. – Board & Administration Center 011 
 Finance Committee Meeting  
 9 a.m. – Board & Administration Center 011 
 
Monday, September 14, 2020 5:15 p.m. – Board Dinner – Board & Administration Center 011
 6 p.m. – Board Meeting – Board & Administration Center 011 
 
 

Board Book Page 37



 

 

Board Book Page 38



Lake Land College 
Board of Trustees 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 0420-018                          DATE:  April 13, 2020 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING SIGNATURE CARD, “CORPORATION AUTHORIZATION 
RESOLUTION” AND CERTIFICATION OF BENEFICIAL OWNERS OF LEGAL ENTITIES 

FOR DELIVERY TO DEPOSITORY MIDLAND STATES BANK 
  

 WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of Lake Land College, Community College District 

No. 517 (the “College”) is authorized by the Public Community College Act (the “Act”) to 

oversee the financial affairs of the College, and has in that capacity previously designated 

Midland States Bank (the “Bank”) as a depository bank for the College; and 

 WWHEREAS, it is necessary and appropriate at this time to update the Signature Card, 

“Corporation Authorization Resolution” and Certification of Beneficial Owners of Legal Entities 

provided to the Bank;     

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED  by the Board of Trustees of Community 

College District No. 517, Counties of Christian, Clark, Clay, Coles, Crawford, Cumberland, 

Douglas, Edgar, Effingham, Fayette, Jasper, Macon, Montgomery, Moultrie and Shelby, State 

of Illinois (the “Board”) as follows: 

Section 1.   The Board hereby approves the provisions and form of the Signature Card 

as shown on the copy of said document which, as completed and signed on behalf of the 

College by Board Treasurer Greg Nuxoll and College President Dr. Jonathan Bullock, is 

attached as Exhibit A to and hereby made a part of this Resolution. 

Section 2.   The Board further hereby approves the provisions and form of the 

Corporate Authorization Resolution as shown on the copy of said document which, as 

completed and signed by Board Secretary Gary Cadwell, College Vice President for Business 

Board Book Page 39



Services/Board Treasurer Greg Nuxoll, and College President Dr. Jonathan Bullock, is attached 

as Exhibit B to and hereby made a part of this Resolution. 

Section 3. The Board further hereby approves the provisions and form of the 

Certification of Beneficial Owners of Legal Entities as shown on the copy of said document 

which, as completed and signed by Board Treasurer Greg Nuxoll, and College President Dr. 

Jonathan Bullock, is attached as Exhibit C to and hereby made a part of this Resolution.  

Section 4. The Secretary of the Board shall cause the originals of the Signature 

Card, Corporate Authorization Resolution, and Certification of Beneficial Owners of Legal 

Entities to be delivered to Midland States Bank. 

Section 5. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon passage, and shall 

supersede and replace all Resolutions previously adopted by the Board which pertain to the 

subject matter hereof. 

ADOPTED this 13th day of April, 2020 by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 

 
    BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
    LAKE LAND COLLEGE 
    COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NO. 517 
    COUNTIES OF CHRISTIAN, CLARK, CLAY, 

  COLES, CRAWFORD, CUMBERLAND, 
DOUGLAS, EDGAR, EFFINGHAM, FAYETTE, 
JASPER, MACON, MONTGOMERY, 
MOULTRIE, AND SHELBY 
STATE OF ILLINOIS  

 
 

        
    By: __________________________________ 

       Chair     
  

Attest: ___________________________ 
    Secretary 

Board Book Page 40



 

SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATE 

 

 I,                          , the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and 

acting Secretary of the Board of Trustees of Lake Land College, Community College District No. 

517, Counties of Christian, Clark, Clay, Coles, Crawford, Cumberland, Douglas, Edgar, 

Effingham, Fayette, Jasper, Macon, Montgomery, Moultrie, and Shelby, State of Illinois, (the 

“College District”) and as such official, I am the keeper of the records and files of the Board of 

Trustees of said College District. 

 I do further certify that the foregoing Resolutions Approving Signature Card, Corporation 

Authorization Resolution, and Certification of Beneficial Owners of Legal Entities for Delivery to 

Midland States Bank is a true, correct and complete copy of that Resolution as adopted by the 

Board of Trustees of the College District at a meeting held on the 13th day of April, 2020. 

 I do further certify that the deliberations of the members of the Board of Trustees on the 

adoption of the Resolution were taken openly; that the vote on the adoption of the Resolution 

was taken openly; that the meeting was held at a specified time and place convenient to the 

public; that notice of the meeting was duly given to all newspapers, radio or television stations, 

and other news media requesting notice; and that the meeting was called and held in strict 

compliance with the provisions of the Illinois Open Meetings Act, as amended, and the 

applicable provisions of the Public Community College Act of the State of Illinois, and that this 

Board of Trustees has complied with all of the applicable provisions of said Acts and with all the 

procedural rules of the Board of Trustees. 

 IIN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature, this 13th day of April, 

2020. 

      _________________________________ 
      Secretary, Board of Trustees 

       

  

Board Book Page 41



Exhibit A Board Book Page 42



Exhibit B Board Book Page 43



Board Book Page 44



Exhibit C Board Book Page 45



Greg

Nuxoll

VP for Business Services/Treasurer

Board Book Page 46



Board Book Page 47



Greg

Nuxoll

VP for Business Services/Treasurer

Board Book Page 48



Lake Land College 
Board of Trustees 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 0420-019                          DATE:  April 13, 2020 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING SIGNATURE CARDS, “CORPORATION AUTHORIZATION 
RESOLUTION” AND SIGNATURE LIST OF PERSONNEL FOR CONDUCTING ORDINARY 

BUSINESS FOR DELIVERY TO DEPOSITORY FIRST MID BANK & TRUST 
  

 WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of Lake Land College, Community College District 

No. 517 (the “College”) is authorized by the Public Community College Act (the “Act”) to 

oversee the financial affairs of the College, and has in that capacity previously designated First 

Mid Bank & Trust (the “Bank”) as a depository bank for the College; and 

 WWHEREAS, it is necessary and appropriate at this time to update the Signature Cards, 

“Corporation Authorization Resolution” and Signature List of Personnel for Conducting 

Ordinary Business provided to the Bank;     

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED  by the Board of Trustees of Community 

College District No. 517, Counties of Christian, Clark, Clay, Coles, Crawford, Cumberland, 

Douglas, Edgar, Effingham, Fayette, Jasper, Macon, Montgomery, Moultrie and Shelby, State 

of Illinois (the “Board”) as follows: 

Section 1.   The Board hereby approves the provisions and form of the Signature Cards 

as shown on the copy of said document which, as completed and signed on behalf of the 

College by Board Treasurer Greg Nuxoll and College President Dr. Jonathan Bullock, is 

attached as Exhibit A to and hereby made a part of this Resolution. 

Section 2.   The Board further hereby approves the provisions and form of the 

Corporate Authorization Resolution as shown on the copy of said document which, as 

completed and signed by Board Secretary Gary Cadwell, College Vice President for Business 

Board Book Page 49



Services/Board Treasurer Greg Nuxoll, and College President Dr. Jonathan Bullock, is attached 

as Exhibit B to and hereby made a part of this Resolution. 

Section 3. The Board further hereby approves the provisions and form of the 

Signature List of Personnel for Conducting Ordinary Business as shown on the copy of said 

document which, as completed and signed by Board Secretary Gary Cadwell, Board Treasurer 

Greg Nuxoll, and College President Dr. Jonathan Bullock, is attached as Exhibit C to and 

hereby made a part of this Resolution.  

Section 4. The Secretary of the Board shall cause the originals of the Signature 

Cards, Corporate Authorization Resolution, and Signature List of Personnel for Conducting 

Ordinary Business to be delivered to First Mid Bank & Trust. 

Section 5. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon passage, and shall 

supersede and replace all Resolutions previously adopted by the Board which pertain to the 

subject matter hereof. 

ADOPTED this 13th day of April, 2020 by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 

 
    BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
    LAKE LAND COLLEGE 
    COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NO. 517 
    COUNTIES OF CHRISTIAN, CLARK, CLAY, 

  COLES, CRAWFORD, CUMBERLAND, 
DOUGLAS, EDGAR, EFFINGHAM, FAYETTE, 
JASPER, MACON, MONTGOMERY, 
MOULTRIE, AND SHELBY 
STATE OF ILLINOIS  

 
 

        
    By: __________________________________ 

       Chair     
  

Attest: ___________________________ 
    Secretary 

Board Book Page 50



 

SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATE 

 

 I,                          , the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and 

acting Secretary of the Board of Trustees of Lake Land College, Community College District No. 

517, Counties of Christian, Clark, Clay, Coles, Crawford, Cumberland, Douglas, Edgar, 

Effingham, Fayette, Jasper, Macon, Montgomery, Moultrie, and Shelby, State of Illinois, (the 

“College District”) and as such official, I am the keeper of the records and files of the Board of 

Trustees of said College District. 

 I do further certify that the foregoing Resolutions Approving Signature Cards, 

Corporation Authorization Resolution, and Signature List of Personnel for Conducting Ordinary 

Business for Delivery to First Mid Bank & Trust is a true, correct and complete copy of that 

Resolution as adopted by the Board of Trustees of the College District at a meeting held on the 

13th day of April, 2020. 

 I do further certify that the deliberations of the members of the Board of Trustees on the 

adoption of the Resolution were taken openly; that the vote on the adoption of the Resolution 

was taken openly; that the meeting was held at a specified time and place convenient to the 

public; that notice of the meeting was duly given to all newspapers, radio or television stations, 

and other news media requesting notice; and that the meeting was called and held in strict 

compliance with the provisions of the Illinois Open Meetings Act, as amended, and the 

applicable provisions of the Public Community College Act of the State of Illinois, and that this 

Board of Trustees has complied with all of the applicable provisions of said Acts and with all the 

procedural rules of the Board of Trustees. 

 IIN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature, this 13th day of April, 

2020. 

      _________________________________ 
      Secretary, Board of Trustees 

       

  

Board Book Page 51



Exhibit A Board Book Page 52



Board Book Page 53



Board Book Page 54



Board Book Page 55



Board Book Page 56



Board Book Page 57



Exhibit B Board Book Page 58



Board Book Page 59



Board Book Page 60



Relationship Name:  _LAKE LAND COLLEGE   17-64344 
 
 

Signature List of Personnel 
For Conducting Ordinary Business 

 
 
The following personnel are authorized to conduct ordinary Fiduciary services: 

 
Name    Title    Specimen Signature 

 
_________________  _______________              _____________________ 
 
 
_________________  _______________              _____________________ 
 
 
_________________  _______________              _____________________ 
 
 
_________________  _______________              _____________________ 
 
 
 
I verify that the above personnel are authorized to conduct ordinary business. 

 
 
 

Date: _________________________________ 
 

Signed: _________________________________ 
 

Name printed or typed: _________________________________ 
 

Title: _________________________________ 
 
 
Corporate Seal: 

Exhibit C

JonaJJan BullocJ PresiJenJ

Greg Nuxoll VP for Business Services/Treasurer

GarJJaJJell

BoarJSecreJarJ

Board Book Page 61



Lake Land College 
Board of Trustees 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 0420-020                        DATE:  April 13, 2020 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING NON-CORPORATE AGREEMENT 
AND CERTIFICATION OF BENEFICIAL OWNER(S) FORMS FOR DELIVERY TO 

DEPOSITORY WELLS FARGO ADVISORS, LLC 
  

 WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of Lake Land College, Community College District 

No. 517 (the “College”) is authorized by the Public Community College Act (the “Act”) to 

oversee the financial affairs of the College, and has in that capacity previously designated 

Wells Fargo Advisors, LLC (the “Investment Service”) as an investment service for the College; 

and 

 WWHEREAS, it is necessary and appropriate at this time to update the Non-Corporate 

Agreements and Associated Person Information Forms provided to the Investment Service;     

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED  by the Board of Trustees of Community 

College District No. 517, Counties of Christian, Clark, Clay, Coles, Crawford, Cumberland, 

Douglas, Edgar, Effingham, Fayette, Jasper, Macon, Montgomery, Moultrie and Shelby, State 

of Illinois (the “Board”) as follows: 

Section 1.   The Board hereby approves the provisions and form of the Non-Corporate 

Agreement as shown on the copy of said document which, as completed and signed on behalf 

of the College by Board Secretary Gary Cadwell, College President Dr. Jonathan Bullock and 

Board Treasurer Greg Nuxoll, is attached as Exhibit A to and hereby made a part of this 

Resolution. 

Section 2.   The Board further hereby approves the provisions and form of the 

Certification of Beneficial Owner(s) forms as shown on the copy of said document which, as 

completed and signed by College President Dr. Jonathan Bullock and College Vice President 

Board Book Page 62



for Business Services/Board Treasurer Greg Nuxoll, is attached as Exhibit B to and hereby 

made a part of this Resolution. 

Section 3. The Secretary of the Board shall cause the originals of the Non-

Corporate Agreements and the Associated Person Information Forms to be delivered to Wells 

Fargo Advisors, LLC. 

Section 4. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon passage, and shall 

supersede and replace all Resolutions previously adopted by the Board which pertain to the 

subject matter hereof. 

ADOPTED this 13th day of April, 2020 by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 

 
 
    BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
    LAKE LAND COLLEGE 
    COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NO. 517 
    COUNTIES OF CHRISTIAN, CLARK, CLAY, 

  COLES, CRAWFORD, CUMBERLAND, 
DOUGLAS, EDGAR, EFFINGHAM, FAYETTE, 
JASPER, MACON, MONTGOMERY, 
MOULTRIE, AND SHELBY 
STATE OF ILLINOIS  

 
 
        

    By: __________________________________ 

       Chair     
  

Attest: ___________________________ 
    Secretary 

  

Board Book Page 63



 

SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATE 

 

 I,                                              , the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly 

qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Trustees of Lake Land College, Community 

College District No. 517, Counties of Christian, Clark, Clay, Coles, Crawford, Cumberland, 

Douglas, Edgar, Effingham, Fayette, Jasper, Macon, Montgomery, Moultrie, and Shelby, State 

of Illinois, (the “College District”) and as such official, I am the keeper of the records and files of 

the Board of Trustees of said College District. 

 I do further certify that the foregoing Non-Corporate Agreement and Certification of 

Beneficial Owner(s) Forms to Wells Fargo Advisors, LLC is a true, correct and complete copy of 

that Resolution as adopted by the Board of Trustees of the College District at a meeting held on 

the 13th day of April, 2020. 

 I do further certify that the deliberations of the members of the Board of Trustees on the 

adoption of the Resolution were taken openly; that the vote on the adoption of the Resolution 

was taken openly; that the meeting was held at a specified time and place convenient to the 

public; that notice of the meeting was duly given to all newspapers, radio or television stations, 

and other news media requesting notice; and that the meeting was called and held in strict 

compliance with the provisions of the Illinois Open Meetings Act, as amended, and the 

applicable provisions of the Public Community College Act of the State of Illinois, and that this 

Board of Trustees has complied with all of the applicable provisions of said Acts and with all the 

procedural rules of the Board of Trustees. 

 IIN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature, this 13th day of April, 

2020. 

      _________________________________ 
      Secretary, Board of Trustees 

       

  

Board Book Page 64



Exhibit A

Greg Nuxoll

President

Board Book Page 65



593268 (Rev 10 - 03/20) Page 1 of 4

Certification of Beneficial Owner(s) - General Instructions

What is this form? 
To protect investors and combat financial crime, Federal regulation requires Wells Fargo Advisors to obtain, verify, and record
information about the beneficial owners of legal entity customers at the time of account opening or when there are changes to 
beneficial owners on the account. 

Failure to return this completed and signed Certifications of Beneficial Owner(s) form will result in restrictions to your ability to 
transact on the account. 

Who has to complete this form? 
The person who provided the information on this form, used to open the account or modify the existing account, is required to sign
the form. 

For the purposes of this form, a legal entity includes a corporation, limited liability company, or other entity that is created by a 
filing of a public document with a Secretary of State or similar office, a general partnership, and any similar business entity formed 
in the United States or a foreign country unless the legal entity qualifies for an exemption. 

What information do I have to provide? 
You will need to complete the date of birth (all) and Social Security number (as applicable) for each beneficial owner listed on the 
attached form prior to signing and returning to Wells Fargo Advisors. Wells Fargo Advisors is required by Federal regulations to 
obtain for display on this form the name, address, date of birth, and Social Security number (or passport number or other similar
information for non-U.S. persons) for each beneficial owner of the legal entity.

Although you already provided this information, the date of birth and Social Security number fields have not been pre-
populated on the attached form in order to protect this personal information (see insert below). Please see instructions at the 
bottom of this page on how to return this form securely. All information must be completed on the form; this page is for instruction 
only.

The form will not be considered complete unless all the identifying information (name, address, date of birth, and Social 
Security number (or for non-U.S. persons, passport number or other similar information)) is displayed for each beneficial 
owner on the form. 

Beneficial owners are defined as:
(i) Each individual, if any, who (1) owns, directly or indirectly, 10 percent or more of the equity interests of the legal entity

customer (e.g., each natural person that owns 10 percent or more of the shares of a corporation) or (2) serves as a 
trustee for a trust that owns, directly or indirectly, 10 percent or more of the equity interests of the legal entity customer;
and

(ii) An individual with significant responsibility for managing the legal entity customer (e.g., a Chief Executive Officer, Chief 
Financial Officer, Chief Operating Officer, Managing Member, General Partner, President, Vice President, or Treasurer).

The number of individuals that satisfy this definition of "beneficial owner" may vary, and the same individual might be identified
under both sections. A completed form will contain all the identifying information of all beneficial owners identified on the account, 
with a minimum of at least one individual (under section D), and up to ten additional individuals (under section C if they meet the 
10% requirement described above). 

To protect the personal information displayed on this form, Wells Fargo Advisors recommends you utilize one of the following 
secure methods to return the signed, completed form:
• In person with your Financial Advisor;
• Electronically by encrypted email or fax; or
• Secure mail via USPS or other common carrier (domestic or international) with automated tracking and tamper evident 

packaging

1. Full Legal Name
Jane Marie Doe

Date of Birth
MM/DD/YYYY
(complete this section for 
all persons)

Social Security Number (for U.S. Persons)*
XXX-XX-XXXX
(If non-US Person, leave blank)

Government ID Type**
Passport or government ID type 
(If US Person, leave blank)

ID/Place of Issuance**
Passport or government ID number and 
place of issuance (If US person, leave blank)

Physical Address (Cannot be a P.O. Box)
Jane Doe's complete physical address (Street, city, state, zip)

Not Insured by FDIC or any Federal Government Agency May Lose Value
Investment and Insurance Products:

Not a Deposit of or Guaranteed by a Bank or any Bank Affiliate
Wells Fargo Advisors is a trade name used by Wells Fargo Clearing Services, LLC (WFCS) and Wells Fargo Advisors Financial Network, LLC,
separate registered broker-dealers and non-bank affiliates of Wells Fargo & Company. WellsTrade brokerage accounts are offered through WFCS
under the trade name Wells Fargo Advisors.

Exhibit B
Board Book Page 66



593268 (Rev 10 - 03/20) Page 2 of 4

Certification of Beneficial Owner(s)
Sub Firm # BR Code Account NumberFA Code

(Office Use Only)

C. The following information for each of the following individuals, if any, who:
• Own, directly or indirectly, through any contract, understanding, relationship, or otherwise, 10 percent or more of the equity

interests of the legal entity listed above
• Serve as the trustee of a trust that owns, directly or indirectly, through any contract, understanding, relationship, or otherwise,

10 percent or more of the equity interests of the legal entity listed above 
1.

2.

4.

* For U.S. Persons: Social Security Number
** For non-U.S. Persons: Passport Number and Country of Issuance, or other similar identification number (In lieu of a passport number, non-U.S. 

persons may also provide an alien identification card number, or number and country of issuance of any other government-issued document evidencing nationality
or residence and bearing a photograph or similar safeguard.)

Full Legal Name

Physical Address (Cannot be a P.O. Box)

Full Legal Name

Date of Birth Social Security No. (for U.S. Persons)*

3.

Physical Address (Cannot be a P.O. Box)

Social Security No. (for U.S. Persons)*Date of Birth

Full Legal Name

Date of Birth Social Security No. (for U.S. Persons)*

Physical Address (Cannot be a P.O. Box)

Full Legal Name

Date of Birth Social Security No. (for U.S. Persons)*

Physical Address (Cannot be a P.O. Box)

6. Full Legal Name

Date of Birth Social Security No. (for U.S. Persons)*

Physical Address (Cannot be a P.O. Box)

5.

7.

Full Legal Name

Date of Birth Social Security No. (for U.S. Persons)*

Physical Address (Cannot be a P.O. Box)

Full Legal Name

Date of Birth Social Security No. (for U.S. Persons)*

Physical Address (Cannot be a P.O. Box)

Persons opening/modifying an account on behalf of a legal entity must provide the following information. Please re-confirm the Date of 
Birth and Social Security Number for each individual listed in C and D below by completing the blank fields. This information is required.

B. Legal Name, Business Type, and Address of legal entity for which the Account is being opened/modified: 

A. Full Legal Name of individual opening/modifying the Account on behalf of legal entity (i.e., the individual providing the beneficial
ownership information used to open/modify the account):

Legal Name

Physical Address (Cannot be a P.O. Box)

Business Type

TitleFull Legal Name

Government ID Type** ID/Place of Issuance**

Government ID Type** ID/Place of Issuance**

Government ID Type** ID/Place of Issuance**

Government ID Type** ID/Place of Issuance**

Government ID Type** ID/Place of Issuance**

Government ID Type** ID/Place of Issuance**

Government ID Type** ID/Place of Issuance**

JONATHAN BULLOCK PRESIDENT

LAKE LAND COLLEGE

RELIGIOUS/NONPROFIT

5001 LAKE LAND BLVD MATTOON IL 61938

Board Book Page 67



593268 (Rev 10 - 03/20) Page 3 of 4

Sub Firm # BR Code Account NumberFA Code

(Office Use Only)

3. Full Legal Name

Physical Address (Cannot be a P.O. Box)

4. Full Legal Name

Physical Address (Cannot be a P.O. Box)

D. The following information is required for all individuals identified, minimum of at least one individual with significant responsibility
for managing the legal entity listed above, such as:
• An executive officer or senior manager (e.g., chief executive officer, chief financial officer, chief operating officer, managing member,

general partner, president, vice president, treasurer, other executive officer, other senior manager); or
• Any other individual who regularly performs similar functions.

For the purposes of this section, appropriate titles include: chief executive officer, chief financial officer, chief operating officer, managing 
member, general partner, president, vice president, treasurer, other executive officer, or other senior manager. 

(If appropriate, an individual listed under section C above may also be listed in this section D.)
1. Full Legal Name

Physical Address (Cannot be a P.O. Box)

2. Full Legal Name

Physical Address (Cannot be a P.O. Box)

* For U.S. Persons: Social Security Number
** For Non-U.S. Persons: Passport Number and Country of Issuance, or other similar identification number (In lieu of a passport number, non-U.S. 

persons may also provide an alien identification card number, or number and country of issuance of any other government-issued document evidencing nationality
or residence and bearing a photograph or similar safeguard.)

9. Full Legal Name

Date of Birth Social Security No. (for U.S. Persons)*

Physical Address (Cannot be a P.O. Box)

10. Full Legal Name

Date of Birth Social Security No. (for U.S. Persons)*

Physical Address (Cannot be a P.O. Box)

* For U.S. Persons: Social Security Number
** For Non-U.S. Persons: Passport Number and Country of Issuance, or other similar identification number (In lieu of a passport number, non-U.S. 

persons may also provide an alien identification card number, or number and country of issuance of any other government-issued document evidencing nationality
or residence and bearing a photograph or similar safeguard.)

8. Full Legal Name

Date of Birth Social Security No. (for U.S. Persons)*

Physical Address (Cannot be a P.O. Box)

Title

Date of Birth Social Security No. (for U.S. Persons)* Government ID Type** ID/Place of Issuance**

Title

Date of Birth Social Security No. (for U.S. Persons)* Government ID Type** ID/Place of Issuance**

Title

Date of Birth Social Security No. (for U.S. Persons)* Government ID Type** ID/Place of Issuance**

Title

ID/Place of Issuance**Government ID Type**Social Security No. (for U.S. Persons)*Date of Birth

Government ID Type** ID/Place of Issuance**

Government ID Type** ID/Place of Issuance**

Government ID Type** ID/Place of Issuance**

JONATHAN BULLOCK

PRESIDENT

GREG NUXOLL

VP FOR BUSINESS SERVICES/TREASURER

Board Book Page 68



593268 (Rev 10 - 03/20) Page 4 of 4

I, , hereby certify, 

to the best of my knowledge, that the information provided above is complete and correct. 
Full legal name of individual opening Account on behalf of legal entity (i.e., the individual providing the beneficial ownership information used to open the account) 

X
Signature Date

7.

Physical Address (Cannot be a P.O. Box)

8.

Physical Address (Cannot be a P.O. Box)

Sub Firm # BR Code Account NumberFA Code

(Office Use Only)

Note: Please return this form promptly. Newly-opened accounts will remain restricted until the completed and signed 
Certification of Beneficial Owner(s) is on file. Existing accounts will be subject to a trading restriction if the completed and
signed Certification of Beneficial Owner(s) is not on file within 30 days of the account modification date. Please contact your
Financial Advisor listed on your brokerage statement for more information.

6.

Physical Address (Cannot be a P.O. Box)

* For U.S. Persons: Social Security Number
** For Non-U.S. Persons: Passport Number and Country of Issuance, or other similar identification number (In lieu of a passport number, non-U.S. 

persons may also provide an alien identification card number, or number and country of issuance of any other government-issued document evidencing nationality
or residence and bearing a photograph or similar safeguard.)

Full Legal Name

Title

Date of Birth Social Security No. (for U.S. Persons)* Government ID Type** ID/Place of Issuance**

Full Legal Name

Title

Date of Birth Social Security No. (for U.S. Persons)* Government ID Type** ID/Place of Issuance**

Full Legal Name

Title

Date of Birth Social Security No. (for U.S. Persons)* Government ID Type** ID/Place of Issuance**

5. Full Legal Name

Physical Address (Cannot be a P.O. Box)

Title

ID/Place of Issuance**Government ID Type**Social Security No. (for U.S. Persons)*Date of Birth

JONATHAN BULLOCK

Board Book Page 69



Lake Land College 
Board of Trustees 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 0420-021                         DATE:  April 13, 2020 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING “ACCOUNT RESOLUTIONS CERTIFICATE FOR TREASURY 
MANAGEMENT SERVICES (GOVERNMENT ENTITY)” 

AND COMMERCIAL MASTER SIGNATURE CARD FOR DELIVERY TO DEPOSITORY FIFTH 
THIRD BANK  

  

 WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of Lake Land College, Community College District 

No. 517 (the “College”) is authorized by the Public Community College Act (the “Act”) to 

oversee the financial affairs of the College, and has in that capacity previously designated Fifth 

Third Bank (the “Bank”) as a depository bank for the College; and 

 WWHEREAS, it is necessary and appropriate at this time to update the Corporate 

Authorization Resolution and Signature Card provided to the Bank;     

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED  by the Board of Trustees of Community 

College District No. 517, Counties of Christian, Clark, Clay, Coles, Crawford, Cumberland, 

Douglas, Edgar, Effingham, Fayette, Jasper, Macon, Montgomery, Moultrie and Shelby, State 

of Illinois (the “Board”) as follows: 

Section 1.   The Board hereby approves the provisions and form of the Account 

Resolutions Certificate for Treasury Management Services (Government Entity) as shown on the 

copy of said document which, as completed and signed on behalf of the College by Board 

Treasurer Greg Nuxoll and College President Jonathan Bullock, is attached as Exhibit A to and 

hereby made a part of this Resolution. 

Section 2.   The Board further hereby approves the provisions and form of the 

Commercial Master Signature Card as shown on the copy of said document which, as 

completed and signed by College Vice President for Business Services/Board Treasurer Greg 

Board Book Page 70



Nuxoll and College President Jonathan Bullock, is attached as Exhibit B to and hereby made a 

part of this Resolution. 

Section 3. The Secretary of the Board shall cause the originals of the Account 

Resolutions Certificate for Treasury Management Services (Government Entity) and the 

Commercial Master Signature Card to be delivered to Fifth Third Bank. 

Section 4. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon passage, and shall 

supersede and replace all Resolutions previously adopted by the Board which pertain to the 

subject matter hereof. 

ADOPTED this 13th day of April, 2020 by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 

 
 
    BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
    LAKE LAND COLLEGE 
    COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NO. 517 
    COUNTIES OF CHRISTIAN, CLARK, CLAY, 

  COLES, CRAWFORD, CUMBERLAND, 
DOUGLAS, EDGAR, EFFINGHAM, FAYETTE, 
JASPER, MACON, MONTGOMERY, 
MOULTRIE, AND SHELBY 
STATE OF ILLINOIS  

 
 
        

    By: __________________________________ 

       Chair     
  

Attest: ___________________________ 
    Secretary 

  

Board Book Page 71



 

SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATE 

 

 I,                                            , the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly 

qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Trustees of Lake Land College, Community 

College District No. 517, Counties of Christian, Clark, Clay, Coles, Crawford, Cumberland, 

Douglas, Edgar, Effingham, Fayette, Jasper, Macon, Montgomery, Moultrie, and Shelby, State 

of Illinois, (the “College District”) and as such official, I am the keeper of the records and files of 

the Board of Trustees of said College District. 

 I do further certify that the foregoing Resolution Approving Account Resolutions 

Certificate for Treasury Management Services (Government Entity) and Commercial Master 

Signature Card for Delivery to Fifth Third Bank is a true, correct and complete copy of that 

Resolution as adopted by the Board of Trustees of the College District at a meeting held on the 

13th day of April, 2020. 

 I do further certify that the deliberations of the members of the Board of Trustees on the 

adoption of the Resolution were taken openly; that the vote on the adoption of the Resolution 

was taken openly; that the meeting was held at a specified time and place convenient to the 

public; that notice of the meeting was duly given to all newspapers, radio or television stations, 

and other news media requesting notice; and that the meeting was called and held in strict 

compliance with the provisions of the Illinois Open Meetings Act, as amended, and the 

applicable provisions of the Public Community College Act of the State of Illinois, and that this 

Board of Trustees has complied with all of the applicable provisions of said Acts and with all the 

procedural rules of the Board of Trustees. 

 IIN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature, this 13th day of April, 

2020. 

      _________________________________ 
      Secretary, Board of Trustees 

       

  

Board Book Page 72



Exhibit A Board Book Page 73



•

•

•

•

Board Book Page 74



•

•

Greg Nuxoll VP for Business Services/Treasurer

Jonathan Bullock President

Board Book Page 75



Lake Land College

Illinois

Greg Nuxoll

President

Board Book Page 76



Exhibit B

■

Lake Land College
Choose an item:

Choose an item: Choose an item:

5001 Lake Land Boulevard

Mattoon, IL  61938 125 Commercial Maxsaver Account

37-0896233 217-234-5224
Government

Illinois

Greg Nuxoll VP for Business Services/Treasurer

x0567

Greg Nuxoll

Illinois
US

Choose an item:

Board Book Page 77



Lake Land College

X0567

Jonathan Bullock

Illinois
US

Choose an item:

Choose an item:

Choose an item:

Choose an item:

Choose an item:

Choose an item:

Board Book Page 78



Board Book Page 79



Lake Land College

■

Lake Land College
Choose an item:

Choose an item: Choose an item:

37-0896233 125 Commercial Maxsaver Account

Greg Nuxoll VP for Business Services/Treasurer

X0567

Bryan Gleckler

Choose an item:

Choose an item:

Board Book Page 80



 

 

Board Book Page 81



 

 

Board Book Page 82



[Select Date] 

Page 2 of 2 

Board Book Page 83



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Board Book Page 84



Page 2 of 3 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Board Book Page 85



Page 3 of 3 

 

 

 

 

 

Board Book Page 86



Feb-20

Current Month
 Current Month 

Budget Variance
 Current YTD 

Actual 
 Current YTD 

Budget 

 Current YTD 
Budget 

Variance 

 % Current 
YTD Budget 

Variance 
 Previous 

YTD 

 FY19 Final 
Audited 

Numbers 
 FY20 Annual 

Budget 
Revenues:

110,323             98,964                 11,359             Local Sources 9,127,714         8,820,661     307,053         3.48% 8,611,893    8,866,053    9,013,374    
-                     360,154               (360,154)         ICCB Credit Hour Grant 3,286,536         2,881,233     405,302         14.07% 2,678,573    4,464,332    4,321,850    

477,074             492,885               (15,811)           ICCB Equalization Grant 3,339,516         3,943,077     (603,561)        -15.31% 2,957,310    5,914,615    5,914,616    
-                     -                       -                   Other State Sources -                     573,057        (573,057)        -100.00% 320,155       1,140,489    1,154,557    
-                     -                       -                   Tech Refresh 2,500,000         2,500,000     -                 0.00% -               -               2,500,000    

(3,005)                8,816                   (11,821)           Tuition 9,123,315         9,178,458     (55,144)          -0.60% 9,616,163    9,810,850    9,150,241    
55,780               92,227                 (36,447)           Fees 3,894,179         3,470,579     423,600         12.21% 3,877,083    3,263,351    3,030,135    

-                     -                       -                   Bond Proceeds -                     2,500,000     (2,500,000)     -100.00% -               -               2,500,000    
81,864               69,879                 11,985             Other Revenue 836,508             880,809        (44,302)          -5.03% 960,917       1,570,573    2,044,426    

-                     -                       -                   Gift in Kind -                     -                -                 0.00% 125,636       -               -               
722,035             1,122,925           (400,890)         Total Revenues 32,107,768       34,747,875  (2,640,108)     (2)                  29,147,730  35,030,263  39,629,199  

Expenditures:
Instructional

995,603             983,147               (12,455)           Salary and Wages 7,849,762         8,349,766     500,004         5.99% 7,986,462    11,039,058  11,763,802  
179,227             226,082               46,855             Employee Benefits 1,359,459         1,752,720     393,261         22.44% 1,482,820    2,104,659    2,701,468    

72,392               97,510                 25,118             Contractual Services 158,203             235,985        77,782           32.96% 134,332       366,539       432,640       
41,366               30,371                 (10,995)           General Materials and Supplies 330,545             554,236        223,691         40.36% 328,228       506,951       719,847       

4,116                 10,659                 6,543               Travel and Meeting Expenses 32,348               89,096          56,748           63.69% 22,431         51,794         172,482       
1,285                 14,300                 13,015             Fixed Charges 18,741               42,113          23,371           55.50% 13,678         48,473         72,225         

-                     233                      233                  Capital Outlay 256                    29,046          28,790           99.12% 1,953           157,747       46,312         
-                     -                       -                   Other Expenditures -                     -                -                 0.00% -               -               -               
-                     -                       -                   Gift in Kind -                     -                -                 0.00% 117,686       -               -               

1,293,988          1,362,302           68,313             Total Instructional 9,749,313         11,052,961  1,303,649      11.79% 10,087,590  14,275,221  15,908,776  

Academic Support
43,440               43,703                 263                  Salary and Wages 367,053             468,138        101,085         21.59% 242,621        345,704       385,484       
10,596               11,056                 459                  Employee Benefits 78,693               85,036          6,343             7.46% 53,535           79,584         84,218         

-                     -                       -                   Contractual Services -                     550               550                100.00% 89                  539              2,550           
4,545                 8,180                   3,635               General Materials and Supplies 135,749             215,700        79,951           37.07% 169,692        199,282       224,340       

283                    1,125                   842                  Travel and Meeting Expenses 19,909               33,375          13,466           40.35% 23,592           23,507         12,400         
-                     -                       -                   Fixed Charges 4,514                 5,200            686                13.19% 4,693             4,693           5,200           
-                     -                       -                   Capital Outlay -                     -                -                 0.00% -                 -               -               
-                     -                       -                   Gift in Kind -                     -                -                 0.00% 50                  -               -               

58,865               64,064                 5,199               Total Academic Support 605,918             807,999        202,082         25.01% 494,273       653,311       714,192       

Student Services
120,681             128,847               8,166               Salary and Wages 1,027,799         1,133,281     105,482         9.31% 1,006,506     1,414,739    1,633,591    

33,891               32,609                 (1,282)             Employee Benefits 260,278             251,510        (8,768)            -3.49% 270,718        400,755       382,148       
-                     -                       -                   Contractual Services 9,322                 9,772            450                4.60% 9,322             9,322           9,322           

4,386                 2,982                   (1,405)             General Materials and Supplies 56,178               91,248          35,070           38.43% 36,998           85,555         140,014       
2,248                 3,300                   1,052               Travel and Meeting Expenses 28,151               38,754          10,603           27.36% 16,181           34,649         45,429         

-                     -                       -                   Other Expenditures 4,500                 3,750            (750)               -20.00% 4,660             7,500           7,500           
161,206             167,738               6,532               Total Student Services 1,386,227         1,528,314     142,087         9.30% 1,344,385    1,952,520    2,218,004    

Public Service/Cont Ed
34,318               24,739                 (9,579)             Salary and Wages 244,073             210,284        (33,789)          -16.07% 272,507        419,456       321,611       

4,698                 4,290                   (408)                 Employee Benefits 43,762               33,006          (10,756)          -32.59% 45,430           63,295         50,156         
1,495                 2,000                   505                  Contractual Services 28,271               22,670          (5,601)            -24.71% 33,095           42,987         37,490         
4,687                 4,428                   (259)                 General Materials and Supplies 42,832               67,850          25,018           36.87% 75,414           97,191         95,246         

252                    376                      124                  Travel and Meeting Expenses 2,520                 2,900            380                13.12% 1,674             5,034           4,304           
12,579               12,578                 (1)                     Fixed Charges 101,710             101,168        (542)               -0.54% 93,497           152,695       151,933       

-                     -                       -                   Capital Outlay -                     -                -                 0.00% -                 -               -               
-                     -                       -                   Other -                     -                -                 0.00% -                 -               -               
-                     -                       -                   GIK -                     -                -                 0.00% 7,900             -               -               

58,029               48,411                 (9,618)             Total Public Service/ Cont Ed 463,167             437,878        (25,289)          -5.78% 529,517       780,659       660,740       

Operations & Maintenance
72,989               83,821                 10,832             Salary and Wages 636,683             717,241        80,558           11.23% 654,040        941,972       1,086,925    
26,970               29,070                 2,100               Employee Benefits 199,269             226,202        26,933           11.91% 212,603        318,871       342,483       

7,991                 14,139                 6,148               Contractual Services 192,446             187,582        (4,864)            -2.59% 177,067        240,116       256,570       
8,864                 14,046                 5,182               General Materials and Supplies 116,504             138,335        21,831           15.78% 149,633        235,059       257,900       

-                     -                       -                   Travel and Meeting Expenses 34                      1,000            966                96.60% 291                374              1,250           
12,476               9,930                   (2,546)             Fixed Charges 114,776             83,190          (31,586)          -37.97% 94,730           233,286       124,160       
48,097               98,658                 50,561             Utilities 691,907             830,949        139,042         16.73% 784,358        1,072,437    1,278,585    

-                     -                       -                   Capital Outlay 1,336,730         15,000          (1,321,730)     -8811.53% 11,245           559,988       15,000         
-                     -                       -                   Contingency Funds 16,955               -                (16,955)          0.00% -                 -               65,000         
-                     -                       -                   Gift In Kind -                     -                -                 0.00% -               -               -               

177,388             249,664               72,276             Total Operation and Maint 3,305,305         2,199,500     (1,105,805)     (87)                2,083,968    3,602,103    3,427,873    

Institutional Support
262,899             269,279               6,380               Salary and Wages 1,904,263         2,289,169     384,906         16.81% 2,252,554     3,554,944    3,499,494    

77,392               70,689                 (6,703)             Employee Benefits 769,552             546,441        (223,111)        -40.83% 602,357        888,771       833,446       
22,475               36,020                 13,545             Contractual Services 389,881             515,259        125,377         24.33% 302,206        650,525       761,063       
57,866               27,485                 (30,381)           General Materials and Supplies 799,166             1,401,622     602,456         42.98% 838,661        1,478,217    1,168,505    

7,490                 12,310                 4,820               Travel and Meeting Expenses 29,673               70,025          40,352           57.63% 43,654           103,542       123,415       
165                    575                      410                  Fixed Charges 207,313             241,330        34,017           14.10% 225,300        230,167       255,246       
-                     375                      375                  Capital Outlay 3,477                 17,400          13,923           80.02% 52,200           52,200         18,900         

13,399               3,585                   (9,814)             Contingency Funds 66,170               221,983        155,812         70.19% 37,294           63,272         1,900,095    
798,707             625,000               (173,707)         Other 798,707             3,125,000     2,326,293      74.44% 243,564        328,836       2,500,000    
186,056             -                       (186,056)         Tech Refresh 2,468,299         1,680,000     (788,299)        -46.92% -                 -               2,500,000    

-                     -                       -                   Strategic Initiatives 109,372             300,000        190,629         63.54% 112,349        329,983       400,000       
-                     -                       -                   Gifts In Kind -                     -                -                 0.00% -                 -               96,256         

1,426,447          1,045,317           (381,130)         Total Institutional Support 7,545,872         10,408,228  2,862,355      4                   4,710,140    7,680,456    14,056,420  

15,021               -                       (15,021)           Scholarships, grants, waivers 706,993             1,177,000     470,007         39.93% 725,445       787,970       1,235,066    

3,190,946          2,937,496           (253,450)         Total Expenditures 23,762,795       27,611,881  3,849,086      13.94% 19,975,317  29,732,240  38,221,071  

(2,468,910)         (1,814,571)          (654,339)         Revenue Less Expenditures 8,344,973         7,135,994     1,208,978      (2)                  9,172,413    5,298,023    1,408,128    

10,627               117,344               106,717          Transfers Out: 631,585             938,752        307,167         32.72% 614,389       1,267,924    1,408,128    

Excess of Revenues over
(2,479,537)         (1,931,915)          (761,056)         Expenditures & Transfers 7,713,387         6,197,242     901,811         (2)                  8,558,024    4,030,099    -               

General Fund--Funds 01 and 02--For Internal Use Only
Board Book Page 87



Current Month
 Current Month 

Budget Variance
 Current YTD 

Actual 
 Current YTD 

Budget 
 Current YTD 

Budget Variance 
1,529,929.62        1,533,537.26   3,607.64           Salary and Wages 12,029,632.48   13,167,879.83   1,138,247.35     

332,775.17           373,795.36      41,020.19        Employee Benefits 2,711,011.86     2,894,914.07     183,902.21        
104,353.41           149,668.87      45,315.46        Contractual Services 778,122.77        971,817.84        193,695.07        
121,714.98           87,490.75        (34,224.23)       General Materials and Supplies 1,480,974.46     2,468,991.23     988,016.77        

14,388.35              27,770.16        13,381.81        Travel and Meeting Expenses 112,633.67        235,149.81        122,516.14        
26,504.38              37,382.51        10,878.13        Fixed Charges 447,054.39        473,000.58        25,946.19           
48,097.12              98,658.03        50,560.91        Utilities 691,907.40        830,949.09        139,041.69        

-                          608.00              608.00              Capital Outlay 1,340,462.78     61,446.00           (1,279,016.78)    
13,398.55              3,585.00           (9,813.55)         Contingency Funds 66,170.48           221,982.53        155,812.05        

798,707.07           625,000.00      (173,707.07)     Other Expenditures 803,207.07        3,128,750.00     2,325,542.93     

2,989,868.65        2,937,495.94   (52,372.71)       Total 20,461,177.36   24,454,880.98   3,993,703.63     

Board Book Page 88



Salary & Wages Actual Budgeted Variance
Projected 

Actual Budgeted Variance

Salary and Wages - Instructional $7,849,762 $8,349,766 $500,004 $11,763,802 $11,480,620 $11,763,802 $283,182

Salary and Wages - Acad. Support $367,053 $468,138 $101,085 $385,484 $359,532 $385,484 $25,952

Salary and Wages - Stud. Svcs $1,027,799 $1,133,281 $105,482 $1,633,591 $1,471,328 $1,633,591 $162,263

Salary and Wages - Public Svc. $244,073 $210,284 ($33,789) $321,611 $436,234 $321,611 ($114,623)

Salary and Wages - Maintenance $636,683 $717,241 $80,558 $1,086,925 $979,651 $1,086,925 $107,274

Salary and Wages - Inst. Support $1,904,263 $2,289,169 $384,906 $3,499,494 $3,697,141 $3,499,494 ($197,647)

Total Salary and Wages $12,029,632 $13,167,880 $1,138,247 $18,690,907 $18,424,506 $18,690,907 $266,401

Employee Benefits Actual Budgeted Variance
Projected 

Actual Budgeted Variance

Employee Benefits - Instructional $1,359,459 $1,752,720 $393,261 $2,701,468 $2,176,361 $2,701,468 $525,107

Employee Benefits - Acad. Support $78,693 $85,036 $6,343 $84,218 $121,844 $84,218 ($37,626)

Employee Benefits - Stud. Svcs $260,278 $251,510 ($8,768) $382,148 $375,933 $382,148 $6,215

Employee Benefits - Public Svc. $43,762 $33,006 ($10,756) $50,156 $51,983 $50,156 ($1,827)

Employee Benefits - Maintenance $199,269 $226,202 $26,933 $342,483 $328,402 $342,483 $14,081

Employee Benefits - Inst. Support $769,552 $546,441 ($223,111) $833,446 $851,919 $833,446 ($18,473)

Total Employee Benefits $2,711,012 $2,894,914 $183,902 $4,393,919 $3,906,441 $4,393,919 $487,478

Lake Land College
FY2020 Salary, Wage & Benefits Detail

Year to Date FY20 Projections

FY2020 Budgeted

FY2020 Budgeted

Year to Date FY20 Projections

Board Book Page 89



 

 

Board Book Page 90



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Board Book Page 91



Board Book Page 92



Board Book Page 93



 

 

Board Book Page 94



Page 2 of 2 

Board Book Page 95



MEMO 
TO: Dr. Josh Bullock, President 

FROM: Greg Nuxoll, Vice President for Business Services 

CC:  

DATE: March 24, 2020 

RE: 
 

Approval of Bid for Purchase of Forklift
  

The College recently solicited bids for a forklift for the Ag Tech Program. 
 
For the bidding process, we advertised in major daily in-district newspapers and on the College’s Facilities 
website, and mailed the specifications to area contractors.  Below is a listing of the bids that were 
received: 
 
Name      Total Bid 
 
Toyota-Lift of Southern Illinois  $31,807 
Effingham, Illinois  
 
Technology International, Inc.  $31,250 
Lake Mary, Florida  
 
Tiles in Style LLC, DBA Taza Supplies $41,900 
Naperville, Illinois 
 
Based on the bids received, it is my recommendation that we award this bid to Toyota-Lift of Southern 
Illinois, of Effingham Illinois, for the Forklift.  Toyota-Lift of Southern Illinois is able to deliver in 90 days 
while Technology International is not able to deliver for 120-150 days.  With delivery of the Fork Lift within 
90 days, the Fork Lift can be paid for and recorded within the current 2020 fiscal year as planned.  
Additionally, Toyota-Lift of Southern Illinois resides in the College’s district, and due to the close proximity 
is able to provide service and maintenance quickly while the competing bidder is located in Florida. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or need any further clarification. 

Board Book Page 96



Board Book Page 97



 
 

MEMO 
  

  
The College has previously released bids and awarded contracts for the construction of 
the new Workforce and Community Education Building.   The College decided it would 
like to add a loading dock to the south side of the Workforce and Community 
Education Building to enhance training and instruction.  The College recently issued 
bids for the concrete portion of the loading dock leveler.   
 
For the bidding process, we advertised in major daily in-district newspapers, and the 
architect and project manager each engaged various vendors they have prior 
experience with.  Below is a listing of the bids that were received for the concrete 
portion of the loading dock: 
 

                                                           Bid Price 
 
Integrity Concrete & Excavation, LLC    $32,870.00 
Paxton, Illinois 
 
 
It is my recommendation that we award the bid for the concrete for the loading dock 
for the Workforce and Community Education Building project to Integrity Concrete & 
Excavation, LLC in the total amount of $32,870.00. 

To: Dr. Josh Bullock, President 

From: Greg Nuxoll, Vice President for Business Services 

Date: March 27, 2020 

Subject: Workforce and Community Education Building – 
Concrete Portion of Loading Dock Leveler 

 Memo

Board Book Page 98



Project: LLC Workforce Dock Addition Proposed Start Date:
Bid Date Contractor Initial Bid Bond  Final Bid Qualifications Notes

1 Integrity Concrete & Excavation, LLC
Paxton, Illinois

2

3

4

5

6

Notes:
1
2

Bid Log
Concrete Contractor

Spring 2020

3/27/2020 32,870.00$                                   ‐$                                               32,870.00$                                  

‐$                                               ‐$                                               ‐$                                              

$ $ ‐$                                              

$ $ ‐$                                              

$

$ $ ‐$                                              

$ ‐$                                              

Bid Bond

Bid Bond

Bid Bond

Bid Bond

Bid Bond

Bid Bond

Insurance

Insurance

Insurance

Insurance

Insurance

Insurance

Board Book Page 99



MEMO 
TO: Dr. Josh Bullock, President 

FROM: Greg Nuxoll, Vice President for Business Services 

CC:  

DATE: March 30, 2020 

RE: Approval of Bid for Field House Gym Floor Repair Project 
  

 
 
The College recently solicited bids for the Field House gym floor repair project.  The Field House gym 
floors will be repaired, resurfaced and repainted with new court lines, markings and logos. 
 
For the bidding process, we advertised in major daily in-district newspapers and on the College’s Facilities 
website, and mailed the specifications to area contractors.  A total of three bids were received.  Below is a 
listing of the bids that were received: 
 
Name      Total Bid 
 
Stalker Sports Floors    $33,240.00 
New London, Wisconsin 
 
Victory Gym Floors    $38,065.20 
Pierson, Michigan 
 
Allred’s Floor Service    $48,600.00 
Shelbyville, Illinois 
 
Based on the bids received, it is my recommendation that we award this bid to Stalker Sports Floors, New 
London, Wisconsin, for the Field House Gym Floor Repair Project.   

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or need any further clarification. 

Board Book Page 100



Board Book Page 101



LAKE LAND COLLEGE 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT 
April 13, 2020 

  
The following employees are recommended for FMLA leave.  Board policy 
05.14.12. 
 
 Harris, Mark FMLA & Intermittent 03/01/2020-03/10/2020 
 Hull, James FMLA 02/17/2020-04/30/2020 
 Pollitt, Kevin Intermittent 03/01/2020-09/08/2020 
 Vanseghi, Kassandra FMLA 05/26/2020-08/24/2020 
 
Additional Appointments 
  The following employees are recommended for additional appointments 
      Position Effective Date 
               
Part-time 
    Brummet, Brenton Tutor - Student Learning Assistance Ce 01/27/2020 
    Primary Position is Perkins Student Worker - Business             
    Hackman, Jessica Tutor-Disability Services - Student 06/08/2020 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst             
    Titus, Timothy Tutor-Disability Services - Student 01/31/2020 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst            
    Titus, Timothy Tutor-Student Community Education 01/31/2020 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst  
            
Part-time - Grant Funded 
    Hackman, Jessica Tutor-Student Carl Perkins 06/08/2020 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst            
    Riker, Kara Adjunct DOC College Funded Instructor 03/16/2020 
    Primary Position is Associate Dean - Lawrence CC               
    Titus, Timothy Tutor-Student Carl Perkins 01/31/2020 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst              
   Froese, Morgan College Work Study - Early Childhood E 01/13/2020 
    Primary Position is Newspaper Ed Student News                
  
End Additional Appointments 
  The following employees are ending their additional appointment 
      Position Effective Date 
Part-time 
    Clodfelter, Alan Tutor 06/30/2019 
    Dal Pozzo, Thomas Tutor 05/19/2019 
    Gradle, Scott Tutor 04/09/2017 
 Niebrugge, Stephen Adjunct Instructor Technology 03/26/2020 
    Walk, Emmalyn AG Intern 02/09/2020 
  
 

Board Book Page 102



New Hire-Employees 
The following employees are recommended for hire 
      Position Effective Date 
 Full-time - Grant Funded 
    Smith, Andrew Correctional Occupations Instructor- 03/16/2020 
  IYC St Charles 
Part-time 
    Bowen, Mercury Marketing Communications Specialist 03/06/2020 
    Dyer, Brett CBI Non-credit Instructor 03/26/2020 
    Hackman, Jessica Tutor - Student Learning Assistance  06/08/2020 
    Potts, Tonya IDOC CPR Instructor 03/05/2020 
    Titus, Timothy Tutor - Student Learning Assistance  01/31/2020 
 
Part-time - Grant Funded 
    Bowlin, DeAnna TRIO SSS Student Assistant 02/24/2020 
    Lee, Christina Adjunct DOC College Funded Instructor 03/17/2020 
    Merryman, Reilly Pathways Classroom Assistant 03/03/2020 
    Reeder, Sandra Adjunct DOC College Funded Instructor 03/16/2020 
    Stucka, Jennifer Adjunct DOC College Funded Instructor 03/16/2020 
  
Terminations/Resignations 
  The following employees are terminating employment 
      Position Effective Date 
Unpaid Volunteer 
    Hank, Gage Ag Volunteer 06/30/2018 
    Headrick, Sierra Counseling Services Unpaid Intern 12/23/2019 
    Lumley, Harley Peer to Peer Assistant - Ag 06/30/2019 
    Schumaker, Zackery Ag Volunteer 06/30/2018 
 
Full-time 
 Baxter, William Maintenance-Retiree 04/30/2020 
    Harrington, Elizabeth Adm Asst to Dean Correctional Programs 02/14/2020 
 McDevitt, Steve Maintenance-Retiree 04/30/2020 
    Miller, Tara Corr Office Assistant – Lincoln CC 02/17/2020 
 Schlechte, Gerry Director of Workforce Investment-Retiree 04/30/2020 
 
Part-time 
    Davis, Breanna Marketing Communications Specialist 03/06/2020 
    Frost, Christine Dual Credit Coordinator 03/09/2020 
    Griesemer, Wendy Dual Credit Coordinator 03/09/2020 
    Heath, Emma Agriculture Education Intern 06/30/2019 
    Hoekstra, Lisa Dual Credit Coordinator 03/09/2020 
    Moon, Leigh Adjunct Faculty Business 05/19/2019 
    Nelson, Hannah Agriculture Education Intern 06/30/2019 
    Peters, Cassie Agriculture Education Intern 06/30/2019 
    Seal, Clarissa Lab Assistant for Map 02/24/2020 
    Smith, Lucille Agriculture Education Intern 06/30/2019 
    Vergara, Mandy Cosmetology Clinical Instructor 11/03/2019 

Board Book Page 103



    Wright, Teresa Adm Asst Marshall Ext Center 02/28/2020 
    Zientara, Richard Tutor - Associate-Lrng Asst 12/15/2019 
 
College Work Studys 
    Houser, Kyle College Work Study-Printshop 12/01/2019 
    Parsons, Riley College Work Study Bookstore 02/03/2020 
  
Transfers/Promotions 
  The following employee is recommended for a change in position 
      Position Effective Date 
 
Full-time - Grant Funded 
    Corda Hadjaoui, Jamie Director of Workforce Investment (FT) 04/14/2020 
  Transferring from Perkins Specialist (FT) 

Board Book Page 104


	Workforce Building Concrete Loading Dock Bid Packet.pdf
	Workforce Building Concrete Loading Dock Bid Memo
	Workforce Loading Dock Concrete Bid Tab




